
Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                          October 18, 2016 
 

 

             AGENDA 

  PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  

District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

District 3  Commissioner Chaffee  

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 

            

 

 

 

A)   Call meeting to order 

 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

 

D) Adopt Agenda 

 

E) Approve Minutes of October 4, 2016 County Board meeting and Summary for publication. 

 

F) Approve Minutes of the October 11, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget). 

 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes – regular meeting August 24, 2016 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes – special meeting September 21, 2016 

East Central Regional Library Board Minutes – September 12, 2016 

 

H) Approve Consent Items  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 

added to the regular agenda. 

 

1. Review September, 2016 Cash Balance (attached) 

Fund September 30, 2015 September 30, 2016 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund 2,955,546 3,186,859 231,314 

Health and Human 

Services Fund 

353,118 263,445 (89,673) 

Road and Bridge Fund  2,000,780 2,020,806 20,027 

Land Management Fund 2,510,926 2,032,769 (478,157) 

TOTAL (inc non-major 

funds) 

10,344,885 10,568,571 223,686 

 

  

 
 
 

Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                          October 18, 2016 
 

 

2. Tobacco License 

Consider approval of new business tobacco license:  Pine City Tobacco & E-Cig, LLC which was 

formerly Stogies Tobacco.  License for October 19, 2016 through December 31, 2016.  Subject to 

approval of Pine County Sheriff. 

 

3. Donations 

A. Accept $800 donation from the National Multiple Sclerosis Society and designate to the Pine County 

Sheriff’s Reserve Fund; to be used to help offset the cost for training, uniforms and equipment.  

B. Accept $50 donation from Cabak Law LLC, and $545.56 donation from Peaceful Pines Farm 

(fundraiser event) for the K-9 program. 

 

4. 2016 Waste Hauler License 
Consider approval of a License for Solid Waste Collection and Transportation for 2016 for Nitti Rolloff 

Services and authorize Board Chair to sign. 

 

5. James Dobosenski Registered Land Survey #5 

Consider approval of Registered Land Survey No. 5 and authorize Board Chair and County 

Administrator/Clerk to sign. 

 

6. Training 

Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig, County Administrator David 

Minke, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot and Community 

Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert to attend the AMC Annual Conference, December 4-6, 2016, 

in Minneapolis.  Registration:  $375 per attendee (early bird registration before 11/4/16) and Lodging:  

$128+ tax per night.  Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator, Commissioner, Highway, and Health 

& Human Services budgets. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
RECESS regular board meeting and convene Ditch Authority meeting. 

 

1. Public Hearing/Partial Abandonment of County Ditch #7 – at 10:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as 

possible 

A. Reconvene Public Hearing with regard to Petition for Partial Abandonment of County Ditch #7 

B. Presentation by County Engineer 

C. County Board Questions and Discussion 

D. Open Public Hearing/Comments from the Public.  Polymet requests that the public hearing be 

continued. 

E. Close or continue the Public Hearing at the County Board’s discretion.   

F. County Board -- additional discussion if necessary. 

G. Consider Partial Abandonment of County Ditch #7. 

 

RECONVENE county board meeting. 

 

2. Introduction of  New Employee 

Ashley Olson – Office Support Specialist – Administration/Zoning. 

 

 

 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                          October 18, 2016 
 

 

3. Facility Committee  

Pine County Facilities Committee met October 5, 2016 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 

A. Approve the $5,700 quote from Drilling Electric to install six lights at the impound lot in Sandstone. 

B. Schedule a meeting with the City of Pine City for discussion of the Pine Government Center.  

C. Keep at least $75,000 in the 2017 budget. 

Other items are informational only. 

 

4. Personnel Committee 

Pine County Personnel Committee met October 11, 2016 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 

 Sheriff’s Office 

A. Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Dispatcher Carley Blomberg effective September 25, 

2016 and request backfill of the position. 

B. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Jeremiah Mohr effective October 15, 2016 

and request backfill of the position. 

HHS 

A. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Public Health Nurse Sarah Oswald effective October 7, 

2016 and request backfill of the position. 

B. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Registered Nurse Joanna Johnson effective October 21, 

2016 and request backfill of the position. 

C. Approve the reclassification of the Public Health Nurse position from grade C42 to grade C43. 

Administration 

A. Approve the reclassification of the Information Technology (IT) Manager from grade C42 to grade 

C52 at a salary of $62,912 and reclassify the Human Resources (HR) Manager from grade B31 to 

C51 at a salary of $60,320 effective October 16, 2016.   

B. Accept the renewal for the retiree insurance plan with Blue Cross Blue Shield’s (BCBS) Group 

Platinum Blue Plan A with Group Medicare BlueRx for Minnesota residents, and with BCBS’s 

Group Senior Gold with Group Medicare BlueRx for retirees living outside Minnesota.  Both plan 

options will retain the $1000 cap on Prescription Drugs. Premiums will increase to $274.50 per 

month for the Platinum Blue plan, and to $390.50 for the Gold plan. 

Other items are informational only. 

 

5. Central Minnesota Council on Aging  
Presentation by Executive Director Lori Vrolson, Community Development Specialists Mary Bauer and 

Natalie Matthewson regarding The Age Wave. 

 

6. Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services 

Presentation by CMJTS staff with an update on the 360 curriculum. 

 

7. Award Bid for Contract #1604 

Award bid for Contract #1604 to lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County Engineer for the 

following:  SAP 058-599-043 on Government Road, 1.9 miles Northeast of CR 140 over Deer Creek. 

 

8. Rescheduling of First Board Meeting in December 

Consider rescheduling of the December 6, 2016 county board meeting due to a calendaring conflict. 

 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                          October 18, 2016 
 

 

9. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Committee 

Soil & Water Conservation District 

East Central Solid Waste Commission 

East Central Regional Library 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 

Legislative meeting with Representative Sundin 

AMC District 1 Fall Meeting 

Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board/Public Health Planning Committee 

 

10. Other 

 

11. Upcoming Meetings –(Subject to Change) 

a. Technology Committee, Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.   

b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 

Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, October 19, 2016, 6:00 p.m., Comfort Suites 

Conference Room, 408 Canal Park Drive, Duluth, Minnesota. 

d. CANCELLED:  Snake River Watershed  

e. East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, October 24, 2016, 7:00 p.m., 100 

Park Street So., Mora, Minnesota. 

f. NLX, Wednesday, October 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting, Wednesday, October 26, 2016, 1:00 p.m., Administrator’s 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. Northeast Regional Radio Board, Thursday, October 27, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Jail Training Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

i. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 1, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Pine County History 

Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Alle, Askov, Minnesota. 

 

12. Adjourn 



MINUTES 

OF THE 


PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 4, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Pine County History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Aile, Askov, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. Laurie Audette, Askov, stated the first week in October is Mental 
Illness Awareness Week and spoke of "Allen's Hope" in support ofher son who committed suicide in May, 
2016. Audette asked for help from the county in making changes to make it easier for Health & Human 
Services involvement in mental health/suicide prevention. Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener also spoke 
with regard to suicide and suicide prevention among veterans and the need for support. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revision to the Agenda: 
1. 	 Addition: Consent Agenda Item No.8: Consider approval of (16) 2016 local option disaster property 

value abatements. 
2. 	 Addition: Consent Agenda Item No.9: Consider approval and acceptance ofRegistered Land Survey 

#4. 
3. 	 Addition: Regular Agenda Item No. 3A: Legislative Agenda Update. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the September 20,2016 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - August 2016 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 September. 2016 Disbursements 


Approve Disbursements Journal Report, September 1, 2016 - September 30,2016. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Application for Abatement for James and Toni McDonald, 73775 Scotch Pine Road, Willow 
River, PID 17.0364.000, pay 2014 and 2015. 

Page 1 	 October 4, 2016 Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



3. 	 Application for Repurchase 
Approve Resolution 2016-60 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land - lOYear Contract, Gloria 
Carlson, PID 08.0302.000 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Donations 
Accept a $1,200 donation from the Pine County Agricultural Society ($600 to the K-9 Fund, $600 to 
the Reserve Unit). 

5. 	 Contract for Media Consultation Services 
Approve a contract for media consultation services between Pine County Health & Human Services 
and Jamie Root-Larsen, Positive Community Norms (PCN). Contract period is September 1,2016 
June 30, 2017, $1,400 per month. 

6. 	 New Hire 
A. 	Approve the hiring of Child Protection Investigator Alexis Benjamin, effective October 5,2016, 

$20.74 per hour, C42, Step 1. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of Office Support Specialist Trysten Williamson, effective October 10,2016, 

$13.41 per hour, A13, Step 1. 
C. 	 Approve the hiring of Duane Swanson, effective September 19, 2016, as a temporary employee to 

assist with the processing of absentee ballots through the General Election, $17.50 per hour, not to 
exceed $2,700. Funds are available in the 2016 Elections budget. 

D. 	 Approve the hiring of Office Support Specialist Ashley Olson, effective October 5,2016, $16.00 
per hour, AB. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve Social Worker Kathy Borowick, Social Worker Marlys Mestemacher, Case Aide Betty 

Koslowski, and Social Worker Marjanae Zerehi to attend the St. Louis County Health & Human 
Services Conference in Duluth, October 13-14, 2016. Registration: $200, Meals: $96, Mileage: 
use ofcounty vehicle. Total Cost: $296. 

B. 	 Approve Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder to attend a Septic Inspector 12-hour general 
continuing education course at the Cloquet Forestry Center, December 7-8,2016. Cost: $265, 
county car will be used. 

C. 	 Approve County Engineer Mark LeBrun to attend MN Toward Zero Deaths Conference in Duluth, 
November 16-17, 2016. Registration and hotel costs: $293. 

D. 	 Approve County Commissioners who wish to attend and County Administrator David Minke to 
attend the AMC District 1 Fall Meeting, October 13, 2016 in Silver Bay. Registration: $25 per 
attendee; Lodging: $114.95 plus tax. 

8. 	 Applications for Disaster Abatements 
Approve the following 2016 local option disaster property value abatements: 


Mary Lou Johnson, 28502 Wilderness Retreat, Pine City, PID 08.5104.000 

Duane Lund, 74080 Co. Hwy. 61, Willow River, PID 17.0346.000 

Barbara Swan, 77044 Debbie Ridge Rd., Willow River, PID 17.5001.000 

Steven Gennow, 13220 Canalville Ln, Grasston, PID 28.5098.000 

Craig & Susan Curtis, 87193 Kettle Shores Loop, Sturgeon Lake, PID 31.5020.000 

Anthony Rawlings, 87115 Kettle Shores Loop, Sturgeon Lake, PID 31.5022.000 

Gerald & Donna Waldhom, 93150 Twilight Ln, Sturgeon Lake, PID 33.5165.000 

Garfield & Kathy Martichuski, 7144 Co. Hwy. 61, Finlayson, PID 44.0052.003 

James Monroe, 7236 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.011 

Barbara Noren, 7126 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.013 

Richard & Jolayne McNight, 7242 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge, PID 44.0052.019 


Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 October 4,2016 



Steven Buttweiler, 7204 Starlight Dr, Rutledge, PID 44.5084.000 
Howard & Audrey Ridgeway, 7203 Starlight Dr., Rutledge, PID 44.5093.000 
Linda Janes, 301 Jefferson St, Sandstone, PID 45.5123.000 
Kenneth & Sandra Grey, 8779 Cathedral Pines Dr., Sturgeon Lake, PID 46.5177.000 
Todd Carpentier & Angelda Evans, 8099 Willow St., Willow River, PID 47.5001.000 

9. 	 Bradford McConnell Registered Land Survey (Registered Land Survey 4) 

Approve and accept Registered Land Survey No.4 and authorize Board Chair and County 

Administrator/Clerk to sign. 


REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Buffer Law Update 

Board ofWater and Soil Resources State Program Administrator Erin Loeffler presented information 
about the buffer law, which will be enacted in November, 2017. Discussion was held. Commissioners 
requested Loeffler to follow up with information regarding upon the vacation ofa ditch, what happens to 
the buffer requirement. Loeffler informed the board of the upcoming deadlines: 

January, 2017: Soil & Water Conservation District (SWCD) to complete compliance determinations 
on watercourses within the county 

March,2017: The county board is to make a decision as to whether they will take on the role of 
compliance to enforce the buffer law. Ifnot, then that responsibility defaults to the Board ofWater 
and Soil Resources. 

November 2017 law is enforced on lands adjacent to public waters as identified on a buffer 
protection map. 

November 2018 -law is enforced on lands adjacent to public ditches on a buffer protection map 
Loeffler also introduced information regarding the One Watershed, One Plan (1 WIP). This may replace 
the current county water plan in the future. 

2. 	 Reappointment to BRA Board of Directors 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to reappoint Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and 

Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors, term October 5, 2016 to October 4,2021. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


3. 	 Set Special Meeting - Budget Committee 
A Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Budget Committee) was scheduled for October 11, 2016 at 
10:30 a.m. in the Board Room at the Pine County Courthouse, Pine City. 

3A. 	 Legislative Agenda Update - Appointment of Auditor-Treasurer 
County Administrator Minke stated special legislation is necessary to make the auditor-treasurer position 
appointive rather than elected. Most special legislation for the appointment requires a supermajority of 
the county board, provide for a reverse referendum, and allow the current office holder to remain in office 
until hislher term expires. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to appoint lead commissioners as follows for the issue of appointing 
the county auditor-treasurer: Commissioner Hallan-Senator Tony Lourey; Commissioner Ludwig
Representative Mike Sundin; and Commissioner Mohr-Representative Jason Rarick. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Commissioner Updates 

Negotiations Committee: Administrator Minke stated the Correction OfficerlDispatcher and Legal 


Secretaries units have submitted formal request to meet and negotiate. 

NE MN Regional Radio Board: Commissioner Hallan stated no quorum. 

Snake River Watershed: No report. 

Rush Line Task Force (Forest Lake Meeting): No report. 


Page 3 	 October 4, 2016 Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



NLX: Commissioner Chaffee attended. Reduced budget was approved. Discussion of the closing of 
railroad crossings. 

Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting: Commissioner Hallan stated cost sharing of community coach and 
truancy were discussed. 

MLBO Meeting With Interim Sheriff Sara Rice: County Attorney Frederickson stated very positive 
meeting. 

Central EMS: Commissioner Ludwig stated 372 doses ofNarc an have been used by 25 agencies. 
Discussion of grant approval to replenish Narcan supply. Discussed critical incident stress 
management team. 

Lakes & Pines Annual Board meeting: No report. 

5. 	 Other 
Commissioner Hallan commented about the article in the Initiative Foundation magazine IQ about Lake 
Superior Laundry which highlighted Pine County Jail Program Coordinator Brent Jahnz. Ha1lan also 
commented about an article in Outdoor News which highlighted the need for reforestation of the white 
pine tree. 

6. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

7. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11: 13 a.m. The next regular meeting of 
the county board is scheduled for October 18, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Boatd of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 4 	 October 4, 2016 Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES 

OF THE 


PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 4, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Pine County History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Aile, Askov, Minnesota 

Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. Laurie Audette, Askov, stated the first week in October is Mental 
Illness Awareness Week and spoke of "Allen's Hope" in support of her son who committed suicide in May, 
2016. Audette asked for help from the county in making changes to make it easier for Health & Human 
Services involvement in mental health/suicide prevention. Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener also spoke 
with regard to suicide and suicide prevention among veterans and the need for support. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the September 20,2016 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - August 2016 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, September 1, 2016 September 30,2016. 

Approve Application for Abatement for James and Toni McDonald, 73775 Scotch Pine Road, Willow 
River, PID 17.0364.000, pay 2014 and 2015. 

Approve Resolution 2016-60 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land 10 Year Contract, Gloria 
Carlson, PID 08.0302.000. 

Accept a $1,200 donation from the Pine County Agricultural Society ($600 to the K -9 Fund, $600 to 
the Reserve Unit). 

Approve a contract for media consultation services between Pine County Health & Human Services 
and Jamie Root-Larsen, Positive Community Norms (PCN). Contract period is September 1, 2016 
June 30, 2017, $1,400 per month. 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 October 4, 2016 



Approve the hiring of Child Protection Investigator Alexis Benjamin, effective October 5,2016, $20.74 

per hour, C42, Step 1. 

Approve the hiring of Office Support Specialist Trysten Williamson, effective October 10,2016, 

$13.41 per hour, A13, Step 1. 

Approve the hiring of Duane Swanson, effective September 19,2016, as a temporary employee to 


assist with the processing ofabsentee ballots through the General Election, $17.50 per hour, not to 
exceed $2,700. Funds are available in the 2016 Elections budget. 

Approve the hiring of Office Support Specialist Ashley Olson, effective October 5,2016, $16.00 per 
hour, A13. 

Approve Social Worker Kathy Borowick, Social Worker Marlys Mestemacher, Case Aide Betty 
Koslowski, and Social Worker MaIjanae Zerehi to attend the St. Louis County Health & Human 
Services Conference. Total Cost: $296. 

Approve Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder to attend a Septic Inspector 12-hour general 
continuing education course. Cost: $265, county car will be used. 

Approve County Engineer Mark LeBrun to attend MN Toward Zero Deaths Conference. Registration 
and hotel costs: $293. 

Approve County Commissioners who wish to attend and County Administrator David Minke to attend 
the AMC District 1 Fall Meeting. Registration: $25 per attendee; Lodging: $114.95 plus tax. 

Approve the following 2016 local option disaster property value abatements: 

Mary Lou Johnson, 28502 Wilderness Retreat, Pine City 

Duane Lund, 74080 Co. Hwy. 61, Willow River 

Barbara Swan, 77044 Debbie Ridge Rd., Willow River 

Steven Gennow, 13220 Canalville Ln, Grasston 

Craig & Susan Curtis, 87193 Kettle Shores Loop, Sturgeon Lake 

Anthony Rawlings, 87115 Kettle Shores Loop, Sturgeon Lake 

Gerald & Donna Waldhom, 93150 Twilight Ln, Sturgeon Lake 

Garfield & Kathy Martichuski, 7144 Co. Hwy. 61, Finlayson 

James Monroe, 7236 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge 

Barbara Noren, 7126 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge 

Richard & Jolayne McNight, 7242 Bald Eagle Ln, Rutledge 

Steven Buttweiler, 7204 Starlight Dr, Rutledge 

Howard & Audrey Ridgeway, 7203 Starlight Dr., Rutledge 

Linda Janes, 301 Jefferson St, Sandstone 

Kenneth & Sandra Grey, 8779 Cathedral Pines Dr., Sturgeon Lake 

Todd Carpentier & Angelda Evans, 8099 Willow St., Willow River 


Approve and accept Registered Land Survey No.4. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to reappoint Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and 
Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors, term October 5,2016 to October 4,2021. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

A Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Budget Committee) was scheduled for October 11, 2016 at 
10:30 a.m. in the Board Room at the Pine County Courthouse, Pine City. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to appoint lead commissioners as follows for the issue of appointing 
the county auditor-treasurer: Commissioner Hallan-Senator Tony Lourey; Commissioner Ludwig
Representative Mike Sundin; and Commissioner Mohr-Representative Jason Rarick. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 October 4,2016 



With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11: 13 a.m. The next regular meeting of 
the county board is scheduled for October 18, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 October 4, 2016 Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


lVIINUTES 

OF 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 


and 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLEIBUDGET COMMITTEE 


October 11, 2016 - 10:30 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese 
Frederickson, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, Land Resources Director Kelly 
Schroeder, Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, Probation Director Terry Fawcett, Health & 
Human Services Director Becky Foss, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

1. 	 Pine County Water Plan and One Watershed One Plan (1 WIP) 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained the Pine County Water Plan addresses the 
water quality for waterways in Pine County. The plan was updated in 2015 and the Soil and 
Water Conservation District (SWCD) is responsible for much ofthe implementation. The 
goals and tasks from the plan were reviewed. After discussion, it was the consensus of the 
board to request periodic updates from the SWCD on the implementation of the water plan. 
Commissioners also discussed the buffer law and its impact on the county. 

2. 	 2017 County Budget 
County Administrator David Minke reviewed the 2017 preliminary budget stating all funds 
were balanced except for the General Fund which has a $100,000 deficit. Discussion of 
areas ofreduction were discussed. It was the consensus of the board that departments heads 
look in-house to adjust their budgets in order to balance the budget. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12: 12 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 1 	 October 11, 2016 Special Meeting Committee of the Whole (Budget) 



----------------
------------------

.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 
pinehra@ecenet.com 

Q Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors was 
held on August 24~ 2016, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp~ Cheri Drilling, Greg Kvasnicka, Carl Steffen, and 
Jan Oak. Staff member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Resident 
Managers Shirley Kroschel and Richard Soens were absent and there were no residents 
present. Guest Tammy Gehrke, Integrity Property Management, arrived at 2:00. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 1 :30 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The Board members met early to discuss the proposed management plan e
mailed to them by Tammy Gehrke, Integrity Property Management. They made 
a list ofquestions to present to T. Gehrke when she arrives at 2:00. 

3. 	 The HRA Board minutes from July 27,2016, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling 
to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 Resident Managers' Report. Resident Managers were not present. 

5. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by Board 
Chair D. Stockamp to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

6. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

7. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are currently three vacancies at the Finlayson Manor 
and one vacancy at the Sandstone Manor. Paperwork is being processed 
on two new residents, one for Finlayson and one for Sandstone. 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


b) 	The REAC inspection was completed on August 4,2016, and the 
Management Operation Review was completed on August 16, 2016. 
Both audits went very well for the HRA. 

c) 	 The Board members discussed the draft copy ofthe proposed 
management plan with Tammy Gehrke, Integrity Property Management. 

8. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Board members reviewed and signed a letter addressed to Mary 
Frances Carter, Sandstone Manor #2, regarding notice for the removal of 
her cat by September 24, 2016. M. Carter previously received a lease 
violation letter dated June 8,2016, citing numerous written and verbal 
complaints regarding the smell ofcat urine from her unit. As ofdate, 
the lease violation has not been corrected and more complaints have 
been received. Failure to remove the cat by September 24,2016, will 
result in an eviction notice being sent to M. Carter. 

b) 	The Board members also reviewed and signed a letter addressed to 
Duane Flanum, Finlayson Manor #12 regarding housekeeping lease 
violations. 

9. 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:40 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

ftrlfiiLr J4J~ / .(t~~L C>t~:.t.J:;;..f;:-f.!--
(J t;StDorothy Stockamp 	 J 'ce S. Gustafson 

HRA Board Chair 	 Executive Director 

2 




.PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

A special meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was held 
on September 21, 2016, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners oftheHRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Greg Kvasnicka, Carl Steffen, and 
Jan Oak Staff member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The Board members reviewed the final copy of the management contract with 
Integrity Property Management. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was 
seconded by Board Chair D. Stockamp to sign a contract with Integrity Property 
Management. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 C. Steffen agreed to stay on the Board ofDirectors ofPine County HRA for 
another tenn. 

4. 	 A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was secqnded by J. Oak to have a 
transfer of signatures on all Pine County HRA financial instruments and 
documents. Due to retirement, Janice S. Gustafson ,will be removed and 
Tammy Lorraine Gehrke will be added. This change will be effective October 
1,2016, for Northview Bank, Finlayson, MN; Members Cooperative Credit 
Union, Sandstone, MN; Woodlands National Bank, Hinckley, MN and Sturgeon 
Lake MN; and TD Ameritrade. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by J. Oak to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:30 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

lJ...u"-fL Aelc--,v 	 ~4'¥D 
Dorothy Stockamp 	 Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair 	 Executive Director 

1 


mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


ECRL Library Board Minutes 

om;. Monday, September 12, 2016 

Dm.§.L 9:30 am 

~ Pine City Library 

Present: Board Members: Linda Hommes (Aitkin); Rebecca May (Aitkin); Donald Niemi (Aitkin); 
George McMahon (Chisago); Barbara KruscheJ (Isanti); Mike Warring (Isanti); Gene Anderson (Kanabec); 
Robert Jensen (Kanabec); Rollin Nelson (Kanabec); Wendy Kafka (Mille Lacs County); Charlotte 
Kramersmeier (Mille Lacs); Genny Reynolds (Mille Lacs); carol Goddard (Pine); Josh Mohr (Pine - for 
Steve Chaffee); Judy Scholin (Pine). 

Staff: Barbara Misselt (Director); Sandy Buckingham (Human Resources Coordinator); carla Lydon 
(AsSistant Director); Sarah Hawkins (Resource Librarian); Heidi Anderson-Ferdinand (Librarian, PC). 

Absent: Richard Byrne (Chisago); William Schlumbohm (Chisago); Karen Lee (Isanti); Steve Chaffee 
(Pine) 

call to Order: 

President Warring called the September, 2016 meeting of the East Central Regional Library to order at 
9:30 a.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Adopt/Amend Agenda: 

Misselt added report on State funding for New Business and authorizing the chair to sign the final report 
for RLBSS. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Jensen/McMahon to adopt agenda as amended 

Oath of Office, New Trustee: 

Board Chair Mike Warring conducted the Oath of OffICe for new Trustee Rebecca May, Aitkin County. 

Period for Public comment: 

None 

Approval of Preylous Minutes; 

M/S/P; unanimous 


HommesjKramersmeier to approve minutes as presented. 


M/S/P: unanimous 

1 



Niemi/Jensen to approve Bills report 

finangal Reports; 

Board has directed Shelly to negotiate with bank when CDs come up for renewal. Recent CD was at .2% 
interest for 12 months and it is now .5% interest for 17 months. Some CDs are on a longer term renewal 
rate. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Goddard to accept the financial report as presented. 

ECRL Administrative Reports 

A. 	 Director's Qrganizational Report 

• 	 Discussed incident reports. There were some thefts of DVDs in Pine Oty. We have been 
working with police on ways to fix this. There are no cameras in the building - the 
possibility of installing cameras has been discussed. Additional discussion on the 
feasibility of putting cameras in aU the libraries. Princeton librarian has been working 
with the city on this issue. They have also looked into putting cameras in Aitkin, Hinckley 
and Mora. Hinckley has had problems outside of the building. Jensen made a motion 
that Misselt present a formal request to the board recommending that security cameras 
be installed in all libraries that do not currently have them. Motion seconded by 
Kramersmeier. 

B. 	 Branch Hi9blights 
• 	 Lydon stated that the Summer Reading Program has wrapped up. Several of the 

branches had a final legacy program with a magician. Many of the librarians reported 
increased numbers for the Summer Reading Program, attributing some of this to better 
prizes. 

• 	 carla, Marcia Ledin and Sarah Hawkins contributed their efforts on behalf of ECRL at the 
"Read and Ride Day" at the State fair in August. This is a benefICial event when we get a 
chance to promote libraries to people throughout the State. They worked a craft table 
where they assisted children making a historic "library card". 

• 	 There have been some heating issues in the Chisago County libraries, particularly 
Chisago Lakes. Since some recent upgrades were done there have been some problems 
with the air conditioning not kicking on. We call the county when it's too warm in the 
building as the staff can't adjust the heating/cooling. We had to actually close the library 
on a couple of cases because it was too warm and we couldn't get resolution from the 
county before it got warm enough that It was a hazard to employee and user health. 

Other RePOrts 

A. 	 Hawkins introduced and demonstrated the new web portal for MNUnk for Interlibrary Loan which 
will launch on September 19,2016. We use this to borrow resources across the State. When a 
patron requests an item they can get it from their preferred library within about a week. Much 
cleaner format and easier to search than it used to be. Jensen asked if we teach our patrons 
how to use this site. Hawkins stated that it is generally done in the libraries with the patron at 
the point of need, but she does teach classes when the library requests it. She also worked at 
the State table to promote this new program. ECRL makes efforts to promote MNUNK {we've 

2 



heard some other libraries don't do as much patron training). We try to equip our branch staff as 
much as possible. 

B. 	 Hawkins discussed the floating collection and referred to handouts that she had provided. On 
April 4th of this year we started a project of floating media items and it's gone very well. Items in 
collections designated as floating are shelved in the branch where they are returned, instead of 
being shipped through delivery to a home location. Floating saves time in proceSSing, delivery 
and shelving; costs less money; cuts down on delivery and wear/tear of items; and improves the 
collection. If a hold is cancelled, it will now stay on the shelf of the library where it was being 
held. Hawkins gets a report every month that shows how many holds have been done on a 
particular item. If too many, she will order more. She discussed the Floating Charts, which 
shows increased Circulation statistics when items are allowed to be shelved in different branches. 
Anderson-Ferdinand stated that they are very popular in Pine City, especially DVDs. 

Old Billiness 

A. 	 2017 ECRL Budget approval update: Niemi (Aitkin) reported that they will be talking about 
preliminary budget tomorrow but he doesn't foresee any issues. McMahon (Chisago), Anderson 
(Kanabec) and Reynolds (Mille Lacs) stated that the library funding is done. Pine County will be 
meeting on their budget tomorrow. 

New Business 

A. 	 Misselt requested Board approval to close all branches on October 20,2016 for an all-staff 
training day. We have arranged for outreach service to continue that day with a substitute 
driver. Some of the training agenda items Include Customer Service Training; 
Aizheimer's/Dementia Awareness training put on by the cambridge Acr on Alzheimers; and 
Security Training. The training will be at headquarters and lunch will be provided. 

M/SjP: unanimous to close library for the training day 

Niemi/Goddard to accept 

B. 	 Report on State Funding: Legislative Update: Misselt reported on and reviewed the handout on 
FY 2017 State funding. 13.57 million goes to the regional library systems and it's divided among 
regions by a formula, which is calculated every year. State fiscal year is July 1 - June 30 so it 
impacts two calendar budget years. ECRL's portion of the formula has been increasing over 
recent years, but for FY 2017 ECRl's portion will decrease by $8,000. Because it affects two 
calendar years, we get two payments in C'f 2016 and two payments in C'f 2017. It does affect 
the budget this year. $4,938 less in 2016 and $3,929 less in 2017 than expected. Concern is, 
we already set our 2017 budget. McMahon asked about SELCOts amount increasing - Misselt 
explained that they had had several years of significant decreases. Regional Library System 
directors are working on a legislative request to increase state funds and modify the formula by 
which the funds are divided among the regions. The increase will need to be a minimum of 2 
million dollars for all regions to be held harmless. Misselt said that despite the loss of state 
funding in Cf 2016, ECRl should still finish the year in the black since we have several line items 
that are underspent. McMahon stated that he had met with the lieutenant Governor last week 
and stressed library funding with her. 

3 



The Board authorized Chairman Warring to sign final report for Regional Library Basic System 
Support. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Niemi/Hommes to accept 

Trustee ISSUIS 

A. 	 legislative Update: Misselt stated that she has been chair of the State Legislative Committee for 
the past year. This year we reviewed lobbyist relationship through Minnesota Library 
Partnership. Capitol Hill Assoctates is the library lobbyist firm and has reduced their fee from 
$70,000 to $63,000, which is divided among the library partners Including about $6,000 related 
advocacy expenses. We are developing the 2017 platform to request state library funding and 
possibly bonding funds for library construction. McMahon stated that he talked to two legislators 
yesterday and they're Still confident that a special session might be called. He said the sticking 
point is light rail. 

Future Agenda Items 

A. 	 Jensen asked about the signage not allowing dogs (except service dogs) in the libraries. Would 
like it on the agenda for next month. 

B. 	 Kramersmeier stated that she will be attending a CMLE meeting later this month and can report 
on it next month. 

C. 	 Misselt stated that there is a Legacy Meeting on Wednesday and explained what the Legacy 
money goes for to the new board members. 

D. 	 McMahon suggested that we talk about the different sub-committees on the board. Possibly 
certain board members want to change. 

Next meeting Monday, October 10, 2016, 9:30 am in Cambridge. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Jensen/McMahon to adjoum at 11:30 am. 

Barbara Kruschel, Secretary 

Sandy Buckingham, Recorder 

4 



PlfC£ COUNTY 
~... 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18,2016 

lZJ County Board 
II Conseot Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minU 10 minSO IS minsO Otht'rO 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: September, 2016 Cash Balance 

Depart~ditor-Treasurer 

tL,=u: 
Background information on Item: 
September, 2016 Cash Balance 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



***** Pine County ***** CATHYj 
10/5/16 11:31AM TJtEASUItEll'S CASH TIUAL BAlANCE As of 09/2016 Page 2 

fwlg 
Beginning 

BAlance 
lJ:IJl 

MQPtq Yf.Q 

tieneral Revenue Fund 

Receipts 
Disbursements 
Pa~Toll 

jow'nal Entries 
Fund Total ..•.. 

4,725,.259.01 

546.326.72 

611.243.81 
1.165,a20.68~ 

7.588.40

U!44.32611

4,821.2:20.60 
4,835.929.18
6,075.630.. 50

6,SS1.9l~H!O 

1.538.399.68

12 Health &: Human Services 420 H&Hs-lotome Maintenance 

Receipts 
Disbursements 
Pa~'roU 
JouInal Entrtes 

Dept Total. .....• 

2.204. '! 54.92 
61.424..46 
64.163.55

219.812.63

2,910.03 
219,581.69

L2HI,ll1.04 
562.074.43

, ,628.92],86

195.42318 
111.268.01

12 HeaUh &Human $ef\1n'S 430 H&.tlg-$odal Services 

Rf('e:lpts 

O\!,burseml'nts 
SSIS 
Pa}'foll 
Journal limn.es 

Dept Total .. ,' • 

1.766.23544 
14.198.21 
51,728,92 

206,360,06
247,518,97 • 

41,005.82 

390.403.86

2.001.189.32 
296,031,24 • 

UJ86,95S,53

1,163.974.76' 
1.624.354,34 

115,426,87~ 

12 Health &: Human Servitt's 440 ChlldRns CollaooratlVe m&Hs) 

Dept Total .•...• 
0.00 

0,00 000 

12 H~a1tb &. Hw:nan $ef\1('1;'5 431 NurSing-Community Health (H&Hs) 

RKeipts 
Disbursements 
Payroll 

Journal Enrtles 

235.637.76 
155.!i94,11 

23.153.93
141.095,36

64.94~ 

997,519,05 
497.000,86
844,951,!H
208,540.11 

Current 
Dilm~ 

3.186.859,33 

• 

2,026,886,85 

Htl S
1.881.662.31 

.s ;.&.J1 "44,(.. " 
0,00 

Copyright 2010-2015 lntegratt"d Financial Systems 

http:1.881.662.31


***** Pine County ***"* 
CATHYJ 
10/5/16 1':31AM TREASUllER.'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 0912016 Page 3 

r!.UN 
DeptTotal .••..• 

Begi.nning 
It\liID~~ 

Ihil! 
~onth 

9,319.52

m 
135.959Z1 

Current 
1!alru1~e 

99,678,1.)5 

fund Total .•••• 673.557.24 619,305.07 - 428,654.15 244.90H19 

13 Road & Fund 

R&etpts 
Disbursements 
Payroll 
Journal Elltri<: iii 

Pund Total ••••. 

1,220,213.9'1' 
443,329..89 

2.817. 153.2'0
237.711:1,28

1,771.00

2.613,31259

7,076.010.62 
5.583,1'299
1,680,551,83

988,892.70 

BOO,532.50 2,020,806.41 

14 Dit('h Mamtenam:e (Sr) Fund 

Fund Total .••.• 
10,770,48 

0,00 0.00 10,770.48 

20 County· Wide Rehilb (Sr} Fund 

Re«!lpts 
Journal Entries 

Fund Total ••.• , 

189.31 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.01 

om 
0.02 189.39 

22 [.and Management Fund 

ReceIpts 
Disbursements 
Pa)TolI 
journal Entr1es 

FtmdTotal ••••• 

2.723,823,99 
299,014,'1 

3.652.33' 
11.117.41 

200.26

283,-436,05 

1,229.61686 
15,559,88
84.301,83

1 ,820.86\t10

691,054.55 2.032.769.44 

29 CbUdr('n', Collan (H&Hs) Agent1' Fund 

R\~felpls 

440 

11,409,93 

Cbildrens Collaborative (H&Hs) 

0.00 68,8-4&,00 

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems 



*"*** Pine County ***** 
CATHYj 
10/5116 11:31AM TREASURER'S CASH TIUAL BALANCE As of 09/2016 Page 4 

Beginning IIl.ii Current 

Eyn.g BI~~ MQJl.th YfJ) Dalan<.'r 


Dlsbll11'leme:nts 2.55100- 63.588.99~ 

Jol,ll'M) FJltri~s 5.72 32.11 
DeptTow ....•. 2,5"'5.28~ 5.28'9.12 16.699.05 

Fund Total ••• ,. , 1,409.93 2.54528- 5.28'9.12 16.69~t05 

37 County Railroad .-\ufhorlty 

5.791.19 

Disbursements 0.00 21.18

FundTotal ..... 0.00 2138- 5.763.41 

38 BuUding Fund 

86.750.49 

DI$bU1~!'Ilents 23.9ao.00~ 37.683.55
Journal r:.ntrles 0.00 43.801.07 


PundTow ..... 23.980.00- 6.123.52 92.874.01 

39 ZOO5A G.O. Jail Bonds 

1.079.082.29 

[)!sbursemen ~:; 0.00 1.146.405.83
journal Emrtes 0.00 684.225.62 


Fund Total ••... 0.00 462.180m- 616.902.28 

oW 20.12 G.O. Courtbouse- Bonds 

900.029.37 

R('(¥ipts 0.00 502 

Disbursement.s 0.00 943,325.00

Journal Entries 0.00 S80.HIS.45 


Fund Total ..... 0.00 363.13453- 542,894.84 

43 Equipment Fund 

000 

Journal Fnl11t~!I 0.00 67,088.53 


Copyright 20[0-2015 Integrated Financial Systems 

http:67,088.53
http:363.13453-542,894.84
http:S80.HIS.45
http:943,325.00
http:900.029.37
http:462.180m-616.902.28
http:684.225.62
http:1.146.405.83
http:1.079.082.29
http:92.874.01
http:23.980.00-6.123.52
http:43.801.07
http:37.683.55
http:23.9ao.00
http:86.750.49
http:2138-5.763.41
http:5.791.19
http:2.54528-5.28'9.12
http:1,409.93
http:16.699.05
http:5.28'9.12
http:2,5"'5.28
http:2.55100-63.588.99


**if:** Pine County ***** CATHY] 

10/5/16 11:31AM TItEASUItEIl'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE As of 09/2016 Page 5 


FundToml ..... 

Begtnning 
~~~ 

~ 
Mmnb 

0,00 

Y1I! 
67,O88~53 

Current 

67,088~5.3 

76 Group Health Ins Fund SflJ9S (Cen) 

ReceIpts 
msb~mellls 

Journal Enmll's 

Fund TotllI ..•.• 

642,284~U 

301. 73!Ml 
324,023,01 

6,320.15 

9.963.41

2,717,874.40 
2.876,864,93

51,081.35 

107,929.18· 750,213.35

80 Coun[~' Colle-crions Agency Fund 

Receipts 
l)isbursl1'l:Ilft%Us 
journal Entr1es 

Fund Toml .••.• 

21.979,64 
23.197.09 

9,860.00
0.00 

13,331.09 

596.56559 
S85. 718.00~· 

16010 

11,006.89 32.986,53 

82 T<lwS And Penalues .l\g~nQ' Fund 

Rect'lpts 
O\sbursemen tlt 
journal Entrle s 

Fund Total .•.•. 

79$,918,20 
UH5,lOl.45 

444,07

0.00 

U!75,85738 

23.509,036J:i5 
12,187.511.94

9.162.378.00

1,559,146,11 2,358,004.91 

84 East Central Drug '['ask force Agency Fur 

Rl'l'l'lpts 
Disbursements 

Fund Total ••.•• 

98,198,03 
1,020.00 
3,300.00

2.280.00

104.760,44 
115,58823

'0.827,19 81.310,24 

89 B & HI' Colle;;:tions '''g~ncy Fund 

R.el't'IPIS 

[lisburst'mt'nts 

18,566,,42 

301 Non - Departmental 

48.409.58 
26.114.00

695,926,09 

, 12.019,62" 

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems 



***** Pine County ***** CATHYJ 
10/5/16 ":31AM TREASlJR.ER'S CASH TR.lAL BALANCE 

rJm4 
Beginning 

Ral!l.nr.~ 
lhi:! 

MQllili yro 
Journal fJ'ltnes 44,46772 600.632.39

DeptTow .•...• 22,172.14 16.725.92

FwldTow ....• 78.568.42 22,112.14 16,725.92

All FunQS .. " ..... ".798.311.39 
Receipls 3.23fU55.19 45.042.941.69 
Disbursements 3,967.967.88 30.519.229.25

551S 206,360.06 1,686.958.53

PayroU 2.02].ti63.39 14.018.350.35

Journal r:ntrle-s 3.198.00 11,850.14 

Total _~~ 2.965.254.14 1,229.746.30

As of 09/2016 Page 6 

Current 
Bilance 

1.842.50 


1,842.50 


10.568,511.09 

Copyright 201 0-2015 Integrated FinanCial Systems 

http:10.568,511.09
http:1,842.50
http:1.842.50


TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 


FUND 

l·GENEAAL 
12· H&HS 
13 • ROAD &BRIDGE 
22· LAND 

TOTAL (inc! non-major funds) 

September 30, 2015 

BALANCE 


2,955,545.69 
353,117.72 
2,OOO,n9.51 
2,510,926.31 

$10,344,885.34 

September 30, 2016 
BALANCE DIFFERENCE 

3,186,859.33 231,313.64 
263,444.64 (89,673.08) 
2,020,806.41 20,026.90 
2,032,769.44 (478,156.87) 

$10,568,571.09 223,685.75 

http:10,344,885.34
http:2,510,926.31
http:2,OOO,n9.51
http:353,117.72
http:2,955,545.69


PtHECOUNTY 
~A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: OCTOBER 18, 2016 

County Board 
• Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5miUllO 10 minD IsminsO OlherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF TOBACCO LICENSE 

Depart ent: AUDITOR 

Batkground information on Item! 

APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS TOBACCO LICENSE: 
PINE C1TY TOBACCO & E-CIG, LLC WHICH WAS F?~~1ft~\jJ~::G;)~~JJBACCO 

LICENSE FOR OCTOBER 19 THRU DECEMBER 31,2016 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PINE COUNTY SHERIFF 

AdioD Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



------

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

[lJ County Board 
Ii] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsJI'II0 mins.D 15 min OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriffs Reserve 

--"ILArtment: Pine County Sheriffs Office 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Reserve has received an $800 donation from the National Multiple 
Sclerosis Society for their time spent volunteering during the MS 150. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donations into the Pine County Sheriffs Reserve Fund. 

Financial Impact: 

This donation helps offset the cost for training, uniforms and equipment. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

[Z] County Board 
IjI Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other ___________ 


Agenda ltem:_D_o_n_a_t_io_n_s________________ 

Department: Sheriff 
6~/~------------------

werr~~ ci '4 ~f1vrr 
D/partment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The following donations were received for the K-9 program: 

Cabak Law LLC-$50.00 

Peaceful Pines Farm (pumpkin patch fund raiser event)-$545.56 


Action Requested: 

Acknowledge donations received for the K-9 program 

Financial Impact: 

http:event)-$545.56
http:LLC-$50.00


PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18,2016 

C8J County Board 
[8.J Consent Agenda 

D Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other_ 


o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

AgendaItem: ________ =2~Ol~6~VV~a=s~t~e~H=a~u=le~r~L~ic~e~n~se~_______________ 

Land Services 

Background information on Item: 

Section V, Subd. 3 of the Pine County Solid Waste Ordinance states that "No person shall collect or 
transport solid waste for hire without first obtaining a license from the County Board." 

Earlier in 2016, 13 businesses were issued licenses; however a new business has requested a license to 
do some work in Pine County Nitti Rolloff Services. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the County Board chair to sign the additional waste hauler licenses. 

Financial Impact: 

Any expenses relating to the regulation and licensing of the waste haulers are covered by the licensing 
fee of $200. 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNII:SO'I'A PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 


LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 

COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTION 


2016 

This license is granted to Nitti Rolloff Services according to Section V of the Pine County Solid 
Waste Ordinance. This license is subject to all standards and requirements within the 
Ordinance and is not transferrable. 

Issued this 18th day of October , 2016 by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Pine County Solid Waste Department Chairman, Pine County Board 
63S Northridge Dr, NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 
(320) 216-4220 Expires 12/31/2016 



-------

PINECOUNT'Y 
MlNNlUIOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

[g] County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 

ORegular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: James Dobosenski Registered Land Survey (Registered Land Survey 5) 

Land Services 

Background information on Item: 

A Registered Land Survey (RLS #5) has been submitted to the county for review and recording. The 
land in the survey is on the north side of Island Lake and is the result Torrens land being split and 
clarifications needed in the legal descriptions of the land. The survey has been reviewed by the County 
Surveyor, Robin Matthews, who has already signed off on it and has been reviewed by the County 
Auditor /Treasurer and the Recorder, who will sign off on it when it is recorded (after the county board 
chair and administrator/clerk sign. 

Action Requested: 

Approve and accept the registered land survey and authorize the chair and administrator/clerk to sign the 
registered land survey. 



\JE I:'O=::REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO.5 
SE~.T ~=1t~ :. 

PART OF C,OVEK~~MEt~T LC1T 2 SECT:Ot~ 5. TCl'NI"':SHIP ':5 r"jORTH. RA~i(E 19 WE,:.T :~;t'~E COIH-.JTy, Mf~,Nt·3.:JTA 	 i .d.51'~. R~9VV-, 
I, 8cafImta H. A'*"-,lIercby CCTllfy tlu.t, iu IiCCOIdIAcI: witb~pA",isiurIfolMiDDcsota SwuIrI.SeaionSOS.47,SIIbd.•,IIJdI« 
SectionSOAA.47S.bd..tlatIhillR~I..-Is..-eyI$ICOffcct~taItonoflh:foI\owiDsdalcriK.dJYl"loluapla"" 
Iand.to-wiI: --~\'---71' 

I ?"c., 7.", -C(-J~<:,l-.·(I·I·'VI ,',
The 20 fOOl Urit> or1aad abuttmg on !he fiul",., orLot ~ (I). ANDERSON'S ADOmON TO ISLAND LAKE. deIufbed 15 '" i ,~ ~' ,~ -'\..' ."J'_, -:? J -' '. '-' 1\ ./ I"' l2, ':' ~G 
1bUoM: TIfAT I"AJlTof~Lor Twn(2)ofScctioa Eiglll('8). To.,.;lIIbip Funy..fi\"e(4S) Nonb. RanpNindl:cn (19)WCSl, /r 	 ~ 
Pule CowIty, MwIlsoca,Iytna "-tty .,Cllte EISIliDc of LoI 0. (I). ANDERSON'S .womON TO ISlAND LAd, and Soutbedy 	 S~~ Ilor'l q // 
oldlcrJlbtofwayofPine~Hlsh_yNo.SI !4)~~ FlQVV -_// 	 f: CI7 
AND coV'~E_~~I~ .~/ l--~"~cCI':" 3'! ,1 'E 
A parcel of.-openyiloGovlXMlCllll Lot Two (2), Sec:tiI:m EiPt(I). TOW!IIbapfady..fhe(4S) NIriI, t..1t NlIIeIeen (19) W$. PiIlC 
CtNllty.Mialll!:llll&,dacriIIed.fOI~T. BEG1NNING.thcpoiDlof~ofa-=SoIItIIBDeof~Hipoqy)Suil"'" 
m.~ .. ~dftctionover...:lactD!iS.id~ILot2I111dtflee..lineorsaidGo¥a1lnICIIILot2.the 
poiIIlDfbepmlncoflhc~lObcbcmD~ttIenoeSoulhaioaJIIocEast\ineofsaidOovam.:rtll.Gtl.d__ of)1)6 ,,," 

ftlet.rooore or-. 10 County SI*Aid HiJh_yNo. SI.IlImceW-myand Soutkcsterly aJoag the No.tIJCriy""'of_yliDco( 
saidCotlalyStalor;AIdHislrnYNo .'illOlpoJnI wltich\S~4].'iI"CldWestof1lll=&stlineof...t~Lol2:ItIcnceNonb 
alonallinc:pumJd.IOIbcEu:liDeolsaidGuYCnlrllC... l.oI:2IdtSllDeeor27ket.lIIIIRorlas,lOckSouthcrly~I_orNKI SOU Trl liNE ~'F 
Inl/el"SllllEHililway3S;"-NonlIa-ly.nd~ly ...,IheSoultlerlybou.""""lincorsaidlntemate"iJh-yNo.3!1IoUrc ,co'I'.;-ERSTA TE HICH\NA''''' (.........

plKcofbqlaaiJlc. 	 -' ~) 

C 
CCI1iilClle-aiTidc No. 4984. 0ft.1Ier. lam:sP DoboscIo$o'" BradaL.DoboIc:Mti. huIbmd.-iwik. I!J 

CXJ 
l{urtberoatifytllaltbisRepaeRdI...lDdSurveywu~bymeorlllllkrmydRdsup:t'Vifion,"'lam.duIy~LandSurveyor I_n 
"-lIwll._oftheSueo(M...neaa. 	 -I n 0 "\'0 

" il<",.... ...__..,"' __~'OI. -~()"
,--

,\<0 

1 ' 

~90' TRACT "C" 
36,700 

liNE -t-I-------, ~ f>"f>, .._____ 

t.-f>,S\
/ ~ 

#51 	 ---
~~/1 //~-\ 

/ \ 
/~ 

/ /' \1 

, \) \ L- J 1-")
\ ~ 	 If)

I \,..--__ I (-----. 0,--( 	 TRACT "B"aaw-r-H..-....-,LandSvfW)'O!" c:; 
~U-Nu.ller4,W98 42,500 SO FH Co.r ('\\,J I \ b-~ ---- \ Y 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY Of'___ EAS T LINE\\ ~~) "-..-" I /~ 

\ ~ '\"?' 	 I c' 

(~----	 :~ ~~ /,r- CJV'T LOT 2Thcfon:"IlIIS..-vc:yonCertifiCilebyEkajaminH,~Mk--iaLicmsedSur¥cyorNo.4S498,_~beforemcllu:!l_dllyof__.2016 ____ (__ 1 
rr1 /<0((-0

,..-\ \ ,~ 	 ,~ / SEC 8-45-19 
NMKyPubk __Coomry.M~ MyComm_Espn:. ~( _}<I ~~ _____'---- ! 	 90'TOWIIIh.eo.do(~ 

TowmIuporW"~ 	 /~ 	 7 , 
We bcRby cr:nify IN! 0It!be _day of___.20--> 6e Bo.d oCSupervnon oflhc TOMWbip ofWnIaDr:re, Pine Cawuy, M..-ta, hils 
an-vcd and -=epcd dlalllqLstmId UIId SIIlVq', C\-~ - 61" 7E. 

SO ~-t:, _L-~S~O'3~'14'E 
By"-~T~_~OotIT=~_-."'-~a..-_-ar~..~.....--  B.O~\ ~G______ ~ I //~ :o.JU HE:;:L Y 

Li~j :::~~:--- ~ - ~- ~I~HT OF WAY 
"'COUrxy8olnlof~ ____- _. __ ,0 1'-::,,- L.:o.A H #5 

1 

~WRTHERL y 7 

Wchcftl,yccrtifym.tOll!be_cll.yof__~20-,tboIIa...dof~ofPiIlCCOllDty.~halappnn-"ch.Id.~"" 

R~lAIdSwvey. 	 RICHT CF INA '( __ - \ 

I~ 
'.J 
CXJ 

I 

\ 
EAST 

\ 

'-'\iE 
o 

LC~ 

~VJ +" .i:;: 
:-:fTi 

/;;':: 

"04
7 

·/J5.J8 

CSAH. ___-- S80·55 ~:~,,~
Y	 By: om8 :---,,,",,,,,,,,=,=",-.""="",,,= \ ".' EA.S T LINECounly AudilOt. ~ Couaty. Ma-:.ca i 

Pen:uantloMi_sw.a.SKuon2n.ll.IMebyocmtydMttbcremllQde&iaque4l1xcsDlltkisimdbertiDbetiftdesmbedbytllis~LIlIdSurteymd~ 
I i' ,C'"65 COV'T LO- 2\ f>~\..~1l"s_dayo(__~l0_ J>locn C:~'f P,-45-19, 	 :::: +:-. .....1<- \,... _2869 	 V u' 

o (_______ CouMy.t.udilor By Ikpo.ny soo ~3" L"E 	 \. <~\) "-'0 ()) '" 'Dc..~ a\S'vf>' 'J.C..J 0,Cowry Tf'Ct5WI:I". PIDr: Couaty, MirmnoCa VI",/ / / ' <H GrlWA Y 1 ,.... Oi'..J1+-':0 
~loMi__ ~SrenoaSOl.41,s.!.4udfotSer:tian.S081L47,Subd 4,lMnbyceni£y'lhllll11oeIaUSpa,..weforlheyear20_onthcllnd~dr:so:rtIIedllll~ 

m-.pDlOIl dlis _d&ylJt"___,20_ /' ~ L _, __ \ 
 oCJ/ /' CE', F kl 'I", --.J \ . '\ I-.J '",(f) 
 c~ I'·....J_


RIG~T OF WA~,\\O\;'" 2 1
y______~CouaIyTmIIUI'I:f 8)0: Oeputy 	 // /' 

"\ ,--S j \' \ \ 
countySurweyor,Pmceo-:,-.M~ 

/ /\ ,c. l·.\.l ' \~toM1nncsdaStalllOcs.s..:uooJA9,09.Subd.I,lbclmycatify""'IbUR.C&.su:reclI....IndSVrvr:yis.....,-llbis _dtyot___"'_ 3 \/ '" \ --- I,.......'~ -) \ \ 

\ ~\..J jIBbtnT Mathrws..PiacCOIIDIySurYeyOf 

,(: \-:, j \ 4 \. \ 
aE..I,~ N(,~ 4RE BASED ON Tf'E EAST -.,I\E OF 

GCVERN..-UJ! LOT Z or SEC ~,;)\~ S. rOWl'j~HIP 45 
\Jlf:.... ofTidcII. c-,o(Plae, Stm of MmneIOIa 	 '\ )</ \ 

lbcft:bycemfy"'rllHR~I..md$ur\-"CYNo.S_fibibylll.otr_lb.s_dayof_~20_I!_o'dodt_.M.,.,Ccrtir~No.___ 	 " f>\;'\" \ \ \ \ \ /-:>-:~-0'l-! NORTH, RANCE 19 NE:T HA\~NG AN ASSUMED S[A"(I.',C 

\ 	 or "3(lliTH DO DEGREES .33 loll/JUTES '01 5[-:('''1[05 £I\$rOf(iccoflbcR.r:ciHaroCTitb-Do;amr:ntNIIIJlbo:r ___ \ \ 	 )../> :;/- ". 
-;C-'l£ I ~ 5C\ 

\ 

5 
\ 	 ~:-,:-:" ,,-/A~'S ~""'.:\F 

Piae COIIOty Repnr ofT"tdr:II 

~ 	DENCTE5 "OUNe' r rRON, REBAF 
:APPED "HAYDEN 17517'

\S,,-/A~D 
dill OENI1T[S F(")NC UN JOT 
v '::AST j:;ON MON,JM[NT 

8 	 Ci[I\IC,TE:: F(r,)ND I IIW~~ P'PE 

o 	 :::f';j(:1E." f':lu~m 1" 1f~,)11 j.'I~~ 
..._--- ., 

@ 	 :'['II('fE" FJU"O r IF<'JN CIPEf=~:,N~ "I ~'~~;c;~~U EE'~~N~:;;j OE'J:)~E ~ IPO', q:SAf, Ml"ji M)..I,'~:'Fvc?:C[,':r;;i~~s:0~~~;,}t!,.~%.~ -	 "S[Y!oW AI.JE~S':-I. "S4<:1~· 

http:20-,tboIIa...dof~ofPiIlCCOllDty.~halappnn-"ch.Id
http:TOWIIIh.eo.do
http:oldlcrJlbtofwayofPine~Hlsh_yNo.SI


PINE COUNTY 
MrNNKSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18,2016 

~ County Board 
f2j Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem: ____ ~A=n=n=u=a~I~A~M~C~C~o~n~re~r~e~n~ce~_________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

AMC Annual Conference - December 5-6, 2016 
AMC registration: 
Early Bird Rate: $375 per attendee (prior to 1114/16) 

Regular Registration:$400 per attendee (after 1114/16) 


Lodging CAMC Group Rate): Hyatt Regency Minneapolis/$128.00 per night plus tax (prior to November 

11,2016) 

Commissioner Hallan: 2 nights (December 4 & 5, 2016) -- Attendance at pre-conference meetings on 

Dec. 4,2016 


Commissioners Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow, Ludwig, Administrator David Minke, Human Resources 

Manager Connie Mikrot, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Community Health Services Administrator 

Kathy Filbert: 1 night (Dec. 5, 2016) 


Action Reguested: 

Approve attendance and lodging at the AMC Annual Conference, December 5-6,2016 by the following 

attendees: Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig; 

County Administrator David Minke; Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot; County Engineer Mark 

LeBrun; Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert. 


Financial Impact: 

AMC registration: $375 x 9 = $3,375 

Lodging: $128+ tax: $1,280 plus tax 


Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator, Commissioner, Public Works and Health & Human 

Services budgets. 


http:Minneapolis/$128.00


P1NECOUNTY 
~. 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18. 2016 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[If Regular Agenda ~ mllUD 10 minD IS minU OtherJ.f I 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing - County Ditch #7 Partial Abandonment 

Department: Auditor-Treasurer 

~~ 
Background information on Item: 
Reconvene public hearing with regard to the Petition for Partial Abandonment of County Ditch 
#7. 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



POLYMET 
MINING 

October 12, 2016 

Cathy Clemmer 
Pine County Auditor - Treasurer 
635 Northridge Dr. NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Dear Ms. Clemmer, 

A Petition for Partial Abandonment of Portions of Pine County Ditch #7 (Petition) was formally 

submitted by Harley Investment Company, on behalf of Poly Met Mining, Inc. (PolyMet) on August 17, 

2016 for purposes of a wetland replacement project. Subsequent to the Petition submittal, a public 

hearing was convened by the Pine County Ditch Authority on September 20th
, 2016 regarding this 

Petition. The Pine County Ditch Authority at the hearing recessed and continued the hearing to October 

18, 2016, in order to provide adequate time for collection of necessa ry information by the County 

Engineer I Ditch Inspector. PolyMet is requesting the October 18th hearing be further recessed and 

continued for approximately 30 days and that the record remain open for additional written 

submissions by PolyMet and the public until the hearing is reconvened at a later date. 

We feel the Barr Hydrologic Analysis provided with the original Petition adequately demonstrated the 

portion of County Ditch #7 proposed to be abandoned only provides benefit to the Harley property, that 

it does not serve a substantial useful purpose as part of the drainage system to any property remaining 

in the system, and that abandonment could legally proceed. But given some questions asked by the 

public at the hearing, it appears that limited further hydrologic analysiS of the County Ditch #7 segment 

on the Harley property that would remain, aside from the proposed segment for abandonment, may be 

helpful to the Ditch Authority, the County Engineer, and the public. We can provide this additional 

technical information regarding the Harley property, but this analysis would not be available in time for 

submittal to the appropriate parties by October 18th and thus we are requesting the further 

continuance. 

If you should have any questions regarding this request for a further continuance or the Petition please 

do not hesitate to contact me at 218-471-2162. 

?!-#
Kevin Pylka 

Manager of Environmental Permitting and Compliance 

cc: Mark LeBrun, Pine County Engineer 



Cathy J. Clemmer 

To: Daniel Blake 
Cc: Kevin Hofstad 
SubJect RE: County Ditch 7 

Thanks Dan. This will be added to the official record. 

Cathy J. Clenner 
Pine County Auditor-Treasurer 
635 Northridge Dr NW 
Pine Clty~ MN 55863 
320-591-1668 - phone 
329-591-1611 - fax 

-~---Origlnal Message----
From: Daniel Blake [aailto:danielblakelaw@outlook.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2916 3:37 PM 
To: Cathy J. Clemmer 
Cc: Kevin Hofstad 
Subject: County Ditch 1 

Cathy# 

In addition to the email I recently sent Mark lebrun, to which you were copied J 1 would also 
like to offer these commentsJ all of which I would like to be considered to be part of the 
record for the purposes of the Partial Ditch Abandonment matter. 

1. Minn. Stat. 103E.886 Subd 3(b) requires that the County Board .ake a finding and 
determination that the part of the ditch to be abandoned does not serve a substantial useful 
purpose as part of the drainage system to any property remaining in the system. There 1s no 
evldence at this time to make such a finding. In fact .. there is no evidence at all 
considering the property remaining in the system. Given that the water flows north to south 
for miles in County Ditch 1 prior to reaChing the area proposed to be abandoned, even a 
viewing by Mark lebrun, by itself, would be unlikely to support such a finding. 

Perhaps the Petitioner could develop remedial measures that coul.d meet this criteria. 
Howeverk such measures would need to be scientifically and hydrologically sound and reliable. 
They would also need to be objectively established. 1'. sure that Polymet has hydrologists on 
staff but they would not. by themselves, be objective. Obviously 1 am not completely 
objective myself. I am an interested party. But so is Polymet. 

2. if the Petition 1s granted, there is no going back. Kevin Pylka from Polymet testified at 
the hearing that they intend to restore wetlands. This is not a criticism of Polymet but they 
are not doing this out of some benevolent love of swamps. They are seeking a project to 
mitigate wetland loss elsewhere in the State of Minnesota. In order to mitigate and restore 
wetland loss elsewhere, they would need to covenant with the State to make these new wetlands 
permanent, in spite of any intentions or design of County Ditch 7. Obviously, being upstream 
and already experiencing water backup, I am concerned that my property and Kevin's property 
would bear the brunt of the wetlands mitigation. The land adjacent to County Ditch 7 is low 
and flat. But that adjacent land has historically been useful and capable of being walked and 
traveled by vehicle, at least in places. There 1s no natural or human made berm that contains 
County Ditch 1 water to the ditch itself. Any backup of water in County Ditch 7 creates the 
beaver dam effect and backs up water upstream to flood land not otherwise part of the 

1 

mailto:aailto:danielblakelaw@outlook.com


intended ditch flowage. Due to the high volume of water already flowing onto our property 
from miles to the north l this north to south flow would dump all the water onto my property 
and Kevin's property if anything impedes the flow off our properties via County Ditch 7. 
Water doesn't know where property boundaries are and Polymet has presented no evidence that 
it can contain its new wetlands on the Sod Farm} much less do so while continuing the full 
and proper flow off of everyone else's land. 

3. The enjoyment of my property and the financial value of my family's property would be 
substantially diminished if County Ditch 7 does not properly remove water from my property as 
it was intended to and historically has done so. My property already contains wetland and 
other low ground. It also contains a lot of flat, grassy area that is susceptible to flooding 
but is generally accessible J some of it by vehicle, and these grassy areas lead to higher 
wooded areas. Historically my family and I have been able to access the upland via these 
trails that have existed since before I was born. I personally have over 50 years of 
experience of using and enjoying this property and I have personally witnessed it slow 
diminution of accessibility. 

The County's own flow maps from 2912 show the north-south flow of both arms of County Ditch 7 
to the Sod Fann. In fact, regardless of what water has historically filled the illegal 
impound_ent in the lateral piece in question~ the massive volume of water flowing from the 
north will always find its level and will always back up in an over-flow mannerJ resardless 
of primary flow. Thus~ those of us upstream get more water. Since The Hofstads and the Blakes 
own nearly 20% of County Ditch 7 and are immediately to the north of the a Sod Farm, our 
flat, grassy areas get all of this water, most of which is from the land to the north of us, 
rather than fro. our own land. We shouldn't be the permanent hosts of this water and 
shouldn't receive even more because of backup to our south. Much of our upland becomes 
inaccessible at that point. This obviously effects vehicle travel, foot travel, timber 
management. wildlife management and timber harvest values by having to be limited to winter 
cuts. 

4. Pine County already assesses my high ground as high ground with little or no 
consideration to how practically I can gain access to the high ground. I am taxed accordingly 
and my wife and I pay our taxes. <Historically I have been able to make use of most of the 
high ground via trail access across lower, but dry trails over the grassy areas. Heavy rain 
events and temporary beaver dams sometimes impede that. However I it's gotten worse over the 
years. We will lose useful land if it gets any worse. 

Therefore I I ask the County to not grant any Petition for any abandonment of County Ditch 7 
unless and until the proper and historical flow of water off my property be restored. Ditch 7 
has been 1n existence for about lee years to make the land around the Brook Park swamp useful 
for farming k hunting, 10ggingJ roads and so forth. If there is a way to accomplish the 
purposes of County Ditch 7 while accommodating Polymet, I could accept such a solution. 
However, it would take very convincing evidence to show that ditching a north-south flow for 
100 years and then impeding it just south of the Hofstad property can be done in an 
environmentally and economically sensible manner. 

5. Petitions for partial ditch abandonment have only been permitted since 2010 legislation J 

so far as I can tell. 2019 is shown as the legislative creation of ~inn. Stat. 103E.8061 

which is the statute in question. There is no prior legislative history shown for such a 
procedure that I can see. 103E.806 didn't even exist under a different headIng and still 
doesn't exist in the hard bound statute book. One has to look in the pocket part or look 
online to even see the statute. Given the newness of this procedure l I think that it may be a 
fair guess that the legislature was more interested in allowing restoration of wetlands in 
locations throughout the State that had lost large portions of their historical wetlands. 
Pine County is not one of those places as I understand that we still have 85-90% of our pre 
settlement wetlands. The Brook Park~Henriette area does not lack for duck and muskrat 
habitat. It never has and never will. 

'2 



Thank you for considering my comments. I intend for both this email and my earlier email 
today to Mark Lebrun to be official comment. Also, thank you, Mark and the County Board for 
your efforts at handling this matter as sensibly as possible and for your helpfulness and 
transparency which have allowed me to participate and voice my concerns. 

Dan Blake 

Sent from my IPad 

Sent from my iPad 

3 



Pine County 

Public Works Department 
405 Airport Road NE (320)216-4200 
Pine City, MN 55063 (320)629..s736fax 

Memo 

To: County Commissioners 

David Minke, County Administrator 

From: Mark A. LeBrun, Public Works Director/County Enginee~ 

Date: 10/06/2016 

Re: Co Ditch #7 Partial Abandonment 

After reviewing the Co Ditch #7 partial abandonment request and considering the comments 
at the public hearing, I submit the following information and recommendation on the request: 

1) County Ditch #7 was established July 21, 1917 with an outlet thru natural waterways 
(Griffith Creek) to Pokegama Creek which are Public Waters of the state. 

2) 	The ditch contains two branches from the north which combine on the north central 
part of the north property line of Harley Investment Company (HIC). The ditch then 
continues south to the center of the HIC property and heads due east to the outlet at 
CR 126. In addition, a branch of the ditch begins in the south westerly portion of the 
HIC property and connects to the main ditch in the center of the HIC property. This 
branch of the ditch is petitioned for abandonment by HIC. 

3) 	Petition for partial abandonment is governed solely by Statute 103E.806 which 
requires the drainage authority to abandon if, that part of the drainage system does 
not serve a substantial useful purpose to any property remaining in the system and is 
not of a substantial public benefit and utility. Per County Attorney Fredrickson, 
substantial is a "pretty high" legal threshold. 

4) 	 Historic research of the HIC property provides that the property was owned by the 
Howe family in the 30's (probably earlier) and was used for potato farming into the 
60's when it switched over to sod. In 1978 it was then purchased by Marv Smith who 
grew sod on the site into the 90's. The property was purchased in 1997 by HIC and 
has not been significantly used for agriculture or sod recently. The site contains a 
system of private canals and ditches to control water coming and going from the site 



which contains peat soil. Arial photos and contour maps indicate this system has 
been in place since at least 1960. 

5) 	The partial abandonment portion of ditch lies entirely within the HIC property and has 
no public outlet. On September 26, 2016 I did a field review of this portion of the 
ditch and made two main observations: 

1) The ditch drainage is split, the north-south portion is fairly dry but flows 
north, the ditch tums due east thru a culvert and has fairly good water flow out to the 
main ditch. The first 800 feet of the southwest portion drains west as it joins a private 
ditch. The remaining portion is relatively flat with no obvious now. 

2) The ditch most likely was altered at the time the other canals and ditches 
were created on site and the first 800 feet of the southwest portion originally drained 
east and north into the main channel out to the outlet at CR 126. Arial photos and 
contour maps indicate this portion of the ditch has been functioning in this manner 
since at least 1960. Private ditches and canals have provided a grid system of water 
control on the site but are not part of the County Ditch system. 

Additional information and evidence for my conclusion includes the attached letter 
from May 27, 1954 indicating the outlet is into Pokegama Creek; and the attached 
ditch survey for elevation and blockages performed on September 2th & 28th by the 
County Surveyor. 

6) 	As part of my review and site visit, I observed the main ditch from the north property 
line of HIC to be functioning poorly. There are several beaver dams, 
vegetative/sediment blockages, and a wier/pipe system creating the impoundment of 
water upstream in the ditch system. I would recommend the beaver dams be 
removed, the ditch be cleaned, and the culverUwier impoundment be removed. 
There is no record of installation or authorization of the culvertlwier. Removal will 
allow for the original function of ditch to be preserved. I will be viewing the remaining 
ditch to the north this winter and bringing a recommendation and cost estimate for 
any maintenance needed for the entire ditch. 

7) 	 It is my conclusion based on this information that this portion of County Ditch #7 
meets the threshold for partial abandonment. There is some benefit to the HIC 
property for drainage, however, I see minimal benefit to the rest of the benefiting 
properties. I would recommend the petition be approved and this portion of Co Ditch 
#7 be vacated. The upstream benefitting properties will continue to drain thru the 
remaining Co Ditch #7 system as water will flow to the south and east to the ditch 
termini. 

• Page 2 



103E.806 - 2015 Minnesota Statutes 

2015 Minnesota Statutes 

l03E.806 PARTIAL ABANDONMENT OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM. 


Subdivision 1. Petition. After construction of a drainage system, an owner of 

benefited property may petition the drainage authority to abandon any part of the drainage 

system that is not of public benefit and utility and does not serve a substantial useful 

purpose to property remaining in the system . 


Subd. 2. Filing. If the drainage system is under the jurisdiction of a county drainage 
authority, the petition must be filed with the auditor of the county . If the drainage system is 
under the jurisdiction of a joint county drainage authority, the petition must be filed with 
the county having the largest area of property in the drainage system, where the primary 
drainage system records are kept. If the system is under the jurisdiction of a watershed 
district, the petition must be filed with the secretary of the district. 

Subd. 3. Hearing. (a) When the petition is filed , the drainage authority, in 
consultation with the auditor or the secretary, shall set a time and location for a hearing on 
the petition and shall give notice of the hearing by mail to the owners of alJ property 
benefited by the drainage system, and either in a newspaper of general circulation within 
the affected drainage area or by publication on a Web site of the drainage authority. 

(b) At the hearing, the drainage authority shall make find ings and direct, by order, 
that part of the drainage system be abandoned, if the drainage authority determines that 
part of the drainage system does not serve a substantial useful purpose as part of the 
drainage system to any property remaining in the system and is not of a substantial public 
benefit and utility . 

Subd . 4. Effect of partial abandonment. After partial abandonment of a drainage 
system, a repair petition may not be accepted for the abandoned part of the drainage 
system and the responsibility of the drainage authority for that part of the drainage system 
ends. 

Subd.5. Liens and assessments on property involved in partial abandonment. 
An order under this section does not release the property from a drainage lien filed on 
account of the drainage system before the date of the order. An order under this section 
does not release the property from any assessment or a drainage lien filed on or after the 
date of the order for costs incurred on account of the drainage system before the date of the 
order. 

History: 2010 c 298 s 9 

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 1 

Authenticate 

9/27/2016https:/Iwww.revisor.mn.gov Istatutes/?id= 1 03E.806 

http:Iwww.revisor.mn.gov


BEFORE THE PINE COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS, ACTING AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY 


FOR PINE COUNTY DITCH #7 


Petition for Partial Abandonment of 
Portions of Pine County Ditcb #7. 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes I03E.806 

WHEREAS, Petitioner, Harley Investment Company, a Minnesota Corporation, is an 
owner of benefitted property within the Pine County Ditch #7 drainage system; and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to partially abandon portions of Pine County Ditch #7 
described as follows : 

Ditch Length Pine County Coordinates (ft) 

System No. (ft) Xstart Y start X end Yend 

7 3,325 443975 159740 446017 161096 
. -

and 

WHEREAS, the areas to be partially abandoned are further shown on the attached 
Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, further infonnation and engineering data will be provided to Pine County 
Board of Commissioners, acting as Drainage Authority for Pine County Ditch #7, prior to any 
public hearing and will be further provided to meet the statutory requirements of a partial 
abandonment; and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner, through this Petition, and additional infonnation, will show that 
that part of Pine County Ditch #7 to be abandoned does not serve a substantial useful purpose as 
part of the drainage system to any property remaining in the system and is not of substantial 
public benefit and utility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners, acting as Drainage Authority for Pine County Ditch #7, accept this Petition and 
schedule the public hearing as outlined in Minnesota Statues § ] 03E.806, subd. 3. 

Dated thisdm ay of ~'-' 'lr" '2016. 

HARLEY INVESTMENT COMPANY 

108632743.3 



- -
Pu blc Land Surwy s&cllan5 Exhibit AQ--Propcr1y BoundJtlei PETmON FOR PARTIAL 

Pine County Dilen .., ABANDONMENT0 400 800 1.600 
- ADaodOf\ Pine County Ditch _7 

--AAlinl,ln F~~l Pine County. MN 







t:'INE CITY. MINNESOTA 

REG E.fVED 
hi.;Y 26 1954 

1J!'J1SJQj\l Of WATERS' 

~t 'or' eonser.Uon', 

Sld1ie.1 A. .1:re1le_ 


, Di:reotol" D1:'fis1on ot Wate.,.;
. i)a.ie otfio. Ba11dinc·; 
, St.'. Paul, Jotbmeliota ": 

Dear Mr. Prella.= "".:. 
. . . '.." . ..', '.:'" " ..... " .' .,'. ",:." .:," : ~: ,... :1 " 

... cIltoh nan reoOl'd in IV 011'108 i1)d1cate.· that • c~ Ditok,;.' , .' 


..... ooDat.NOted iu the)'WU' 1918 1D,t.nebi,'9.Ba:Dce 22 ~!' 

in !~p 40. Range 22 JmOND al: Colmt,- Dltoh .••.. '1¥., Tldil. ' 

aU the 11'1tol'Mticm whiall I caD. 1'1Dd Oai'lC;erni!l«'tb1. ~to1t~: " 


ODe of the o.m.raot the 'iaDd ~~_t«l bf:~""~'~ ~r~~~> 
seeJdng 1000000tlon ftpl'd111J the ~tllei'eet~ but;' I 'ali UDlib~;""':,,,,:,*,-~crtJ~,,·,·,,:
to turn1sh thi.. ,:'/ . ' ',' '.::.,'.:.;:)-: 
!: . ~' .;. :,: ,\.~. "' 

What ~ord. ba .... ~ 1'11ect iB 7tIGr dep~/whi•. IIq.'be " 
. ot value in detel'lld.Jd.nc, the eet&bl18hDaent UJd ltatul ...... ',..~' 

'YOU" Tf1t7 :t.ralT,' ' . 

•-'" ' '!lItir - ",,
" 

\ 

http:detel'lld.Jd.nc


Mark, 

I am following up on my property tour with Terry Clementson yesterday afternoon. We did not take the 
Jon-boat/canoe tour, opting instead to just give Terry some ideas about the lay of the land, access points 
for ditch work, etc. I gave Terry an aerial photo and we plotted some sites on it for reference. I know 
that you will be visiting the ditch at some point - if you need access over my property through the 
driveway let me know, we have a locked gate that will impede your access. My cell phone number is 

d 

After looking at the partial abandonment petition and the implications for eliminating one avenue for 
water to leave the Ditch#7 system it seems to me that it is imperative that any design features for the 
wetland restoration project and any calculation regarding remaining ditch capacity need ~o be based on 
a fully functioning, upstream ditch system. I think I speak for Dan when I say that what we are looking 
for is a complete restoration/channel clearing of the Ditch as it lays on our properties. We both want to 
see that all water that can leave our property through the ditch does in fact leave our property. I am 
working with USFW and NRCS to restore water features on my property - I really don't need any more 
at this point. 

I have no idea how the "upstream" benefitted properties, whose water flows to our property, feel about 
restoring the ditch, but Dan and I also do not want upstream water impounding on our properties 
because the ditch system is not adequate to manage that portion of the flow. According to the 2005 
Ditch assessment spread sheet I received - Dan and I account for 19.83 % of the assessment and Harley 
accounts for 8.54%. On that fact alone we have a substantial interest in the functionality of the system. 

As you do your inspection for the County Board we are hopeful that you will give an eye toward the 
steps needed to restore the functionality of Ditch#7 to its designed capacity or at least to a completely 
functioning capacity. I think that is the only way that there will be sufficient information for the Board to 
evaluate the abandonment petition and to be able to find that the remaining portion of the ditch on the 
Harley property is fully adequate to move all upstream water out ofthe system. Again, I cannot speak 
for the up or downstream owners on the ditch - but as to Dan and my properties we do not want to be 
impoundment locations any more. 

If there is anything that you need from me with regard to this matter please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

Kevin 

Kevin A. Hofstad 
AHomey 



I agree with everything Kevin has said. We are well downstream from the origins of County Ditch 7 and 
are taking in a tremendous amount of water from other properties. Aside from Polymet's Petition 
couched as a Harley Sad Farm project, the Blakes and the Hofstads seem to have become the de facto 
impoundment properties for the flow of County Ditch 7. 

As I mentioned at the hearing Tuesday, there is probably no one with more historical knowledge of the 
flow of that ditch than me, at least as it nears the southern termination of County Ditch status. Aside 
from all the recent rain, the ditch has more water in it on my property and on Kevin's property than I've 
ever seen before. Much of the land around the ditch is low, but has been walkable and even drivable 
with tractors and pickup trucks historically. In fact, some of the flat, grassy land adjacent to the ditch 
was farmed at one time. Bob Kluk had also testified to this. You may notice the remnants of pilings of a 
bridge that once crossed the ditch on Kevin's property. It appears to go from "swamp" to "swamp". 
That'~se~ality, it goes from "flat" to "flat" and was farmed when County Ditch 7 was created. 
During my young adult lifetime, we once drove a truck into the now flooded grass to retrieve a deer. 

Now, I have severa/long standing trails that are in jeopardy as it is. They access important higher parcels 
of woods and forest openings. I and my family before me, have always maintained these trails and the 
woods and forest openings located on my property and on Kevin's property. In fact, we once had 14 
"fields" we planted on a yearly basis for decades. Among other things, Kevin and I manage our 
properties for wildlife and these "fields" or forest openings are an important component of that 
management. If we can't get to these places, we lose access, hunt ability, overall enjoyment and 
property value. 

The Blakes and Hofstads are also enrolled in the Sustainable Forest Incentive Act and have active Forest 
Stewardship plans in place. Some of this involves staged timber cuts and require accessibility of 
equipment. Some of our land is only suitable for a winter cut but some of it is suitable for a summer cut. 
In fact, we had a summer cut done in the late 1990s. We have a pending winter cut contract in place 
now. My next anticipated cut should be a summer cut. As you know, contract prices vary considerably 
depending on when the timber can be harvested. Further, for me to even keep the access trails open, I 
need to be able to operate at least some equipment over the summer months on an annual basis. Right 
now, that is becoming increasingly difficult, espeCially near the ditch. 

Beyond that, the entire hydrology of the rest of the property is also effected by the flow of the ditch, 
regardless of whether it is adjacent. We all understand the "beaver dam effect" where flowing water 
stopped in one location will back up and spread elsewhere in order to reach its own level. That is 
happening on our properties where there is water sitting year round that has never before been 
standing. When seasonally heavy rainfall or snow melt occurs, Kevin and I are both struggling to 
maintain trails and upland that has been useable for decades. 

The illegally blocked lateral portion of County Ditch 7 that Polymet wishes to impound further clearly 
takes water from the northeast arm of the ditch, as an overflow at a very minimum. It probably also 
takes water from the smaller northwest arm of County Ditch 7 as well as private ditches in the area. 
Again, the beaver dam effect always comes into play when a water flow is interrupted and the flat, low 
adjacent land bears the brunt of that excess water. Much of that flat, low adjacent land has useful and 
drivable historically. Kevin and I have experienced the brunt of that. When combined with water flow 



from the north onto our properties, it is imperative that County Ditch 7 be restored to its intended 
function or, at least, made as functional as practical. 

If this can be accomplished while still allowing a wetland restoration Polymet seeks, I would have no 
objection. However, at this point, there is no evidence to support their Petition. If you follow the 
drainage downstream, it does not create Mud Creek or greatly contribute thereto. Mud Creek originates 
from Mud lake southwest of Quamba. In other words, the water reaching the Sod Farm is primarily 
from the Brook Park swamp draining mostly from the northeast and somewhat from the northwest. Any 
wetland project on the Sod Farm will back up our water worse than it already is. That's how the water 
flows in that area. Again, I am open to "win-win" ideas. However, the water that enters and sits on the 
Blake and Hofstad properties needs to leave our properties as it is supposed to via County Ditch 7. Only 
then can a Polymet project possibly be viable and only if it can reliably account for the continued proper 
flow off of the County Ditch 7 properties. 

If you need any access to my property, you areweteeme to it. Please first call me at••• 
would be happy to suggest the best ways to access the ditch without making it a miserable experience 
for you. I was serious in suggesting a canoe or jonboat. You will not be able to walk this ditch. Some of 
the grassy, swampy areas surrounding it were walkable in past years but are not now due to the recent 
rains and the historic increase of water in the area. Other areas around the ditch are floating bog. 

Thanks for taking a look at all of this and for hearing and reading my comments. I know that you have a 
rather large task ahead of you. 

Dan Blake 









2016 Ditch Surve~ I County Ditch # 7 Pine Countvl Minnesota 

Picture # Descri~tion Station 
Ditch 

File Name Author 
Date 

Alignment Taken 

1 CENTERLINE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 107 LOOKING NORTH 01 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

2 CENTERLINE CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING EAST FROM CL TH NO.107 02 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

3 STRUCTURE @ TH NO. 1 07 LOOKING WEST 03 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

4 Cl E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 00+00 A 04 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

5 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 00+00 A 05 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

6 CL CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH (PRIVATE) 00+00 A 06 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

7 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 05+22 A 07 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

8 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 05+22 A 08 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

9 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 05+22 A 09 KDO/RTM 9/27/20161 

10 36 INCH CMP STRUCTURE UNDER N&S FIELD DRIVE LOOKING EAST 08+87 A 10 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

11 CL CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH (PRIVATE) 08+87 A 11 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

12 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 08+87 A 12 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

13 CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 08+87 A 13 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

14 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 08+87 A 14 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

15 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 14+38 A 15 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

16 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 14+38 A 16 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

17 CL CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 14+38 A 17 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

18 CL CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH INTO EARTHEN BLOCKAGE 20+94 A 18 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

19 CL CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 20+94 A 19 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

20 EARTHEN BLOCKAGE SOUTH EDGE LOOKING NORTH 20+94 A 20 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

21 CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH @ EARTHEN BLOCKAGE NORTH EDGE 21+56 A 21 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

22 CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING NORTH CL FIELD DRIVE OVER STRUCTURE 33+88 A 22 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

23 CL E&W FIELD DRIVE LOOKING EAST 33+88 A 23 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 
L---

1 of 3 9/30/2016 



-

2016 Ditch Surve~ I County Ditch # 7 Pine Countyl Minnesota 

Picture # Descri~tion Station 
Ditch 

File Name Author 
Date 

Alignment Taken 

24 CL E&W FIELD DRIVE LOOKING WEST 33+88 A 24 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

25 CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH FROM CL E&W FIELD DRIVE 33+88 A 25 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

26 24 INCH CMP STRUCTURE SOUTH FACE 33+88 A 26 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

27 CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER COLAPSED 24" CMP 34+90 A 27 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

28 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 34+90 A 28 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

29 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 34+90 A 29 KDO/RTM 9/27/2016 

30 CL CHANNEL @ INTERSECTION OF WEST CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 41+21 A 30 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

31 CL WEST CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 41+21 A 31 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

32 CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH 41+21 A 32 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

33 48 INCH CMP STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 07+89 B 33 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

34 CL OF NORTH CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH @ CURVE 10+08 B 34 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

35 CL EAST CHANNEL LOOKING EAST @ CURVE 10+08 B 35 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

36 CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 07+89 B 36 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

37 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 07+89 B 37 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

38 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 07+89 B 38 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

39 48 INCH RCP STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 03+69 B 39 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

40 CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 03+69 B 40 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

41 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 03+69 B 41 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

42 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 03+69 B 42 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

43 CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING NORTH @ E&W CHANNEL & STRUCTURE 00+00 B 43 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

44 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 00+00 B 44 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

45 CL BNSF RR TRACKS LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 00+00 B 45 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

46 CL BNSF RR TRACKS LOOKING SOUTH OVER STRUCTURE 00+00 B 46 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 
"------ - - - - - - --- - -

2 of 3 9/30/2016 



2016 Ditch Surve}! I County Ditch # 7 Pine Countyl Minnesota 

Picture # DescriQtion Station Ditch 
File Name Author Date 

Alignment Taken 

47 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 00+00 B 47 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

48 CL NORTHWEST CHANNEL LOOKING NORTHWEST 18+30 C 48 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

49 CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING SOUTH 18+30 C 49 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

50 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 18+30 C 50 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

51 BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 11+14 C 51 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

52 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 11+14 C 52 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

53 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 11+14 C 53 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

54 BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 05+75 C 54 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

55 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 05+75 C 55 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

56 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 05+75 C 56 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

57 BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON N&S CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 41+46 B 57 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

58 BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON N&S CHANNEL 48 INCHES HEAD 41+46 B 58 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

59 WEIR INLET WITH ABANDONED TRAPS 39+17 B 59 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

60 CL E&W CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING EAST 39+17 B 60 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

61 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 39+17 B 61 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

62 WEIR NORTH EDGE 39+17 B 62 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

63 CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 39+17 B 63 KDO/RTM 9/28/2016 

3 of 3 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CENTERLINE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 107 LOOKING NORTH 

CENTERLINE CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING EAST FROM CL TH NO.107 

1 9/30/2016 



3 

County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

STRUCTURE @ TH NO.1 07 LOOKING WEST 

4 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 00+00 A
1 I 

2 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

5 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 00+00 A
1 I 

CL CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH (PRIVATE) 

3 9/30/2016 



7 

County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 1 05+221 A 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 105+221 A 8 

4 9/30/2016 



9 

County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST \ 05+22\ A 

36 INCH CMP STRUCTURE UNDER N&S FIELD DRIVE LOOKING EAST 

5 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH (PRIVATE) 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

6 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

7 9/30/2016 



15 

County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 114+381 A 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 16 114+38 1 A 

8 9/30/2016 



17 

County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL CHANNEL LOOKING WEST A 

CL CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH INTO EARTHEN BLOCKAGE 

9 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

19 CL CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 20+94 A 
1 1 

EARTHEN BLOCKAGE SOUTH EDGE LOOKING NORTH 

10 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH @ EARTHEN BLOCKAGE NORTH EDGE 

CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING NORTH CL FIELD DRIVE OVER 

STRUCTURE 


11 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W FIELD DRIVE LOOKING EAST 

CL E&W FIELD DRIVE LOOKING WEST 

12 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH FROM CL E&W FIELD DRIVE 

24 INCH CMP STRUCTURE SOUTH FACE 

13 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER COLAPSED 24" CMP 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

14 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

CL CHANNEL @ INTERSECTION OF WEST CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 

15 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL WEST CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 41 +21 A31 1
 

CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH 1 41 +21 A 
32 

16 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

48 INCH CMP STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 

CL OF NORTH CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH @ CURVE 

17 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL EAST CHANNEL LOOKING EAST @ CURVE 

CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 

18 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

19 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

48 INCH RCP STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 

CL FIELD DRIVE LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 

20 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

-

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

21 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING NORTH @ E&W CHANNEL & STRUCTURE 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

22 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL BNSF RR TRACKS LOOKING NORTH OVER STRUCTURE 

CL BNSF RR TRACKS LOOKING SOUTH OVER STRUCTURE 

23 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

CL NORTHWEST CHANNEL LOOKING NORTHWEST 

24 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL N&S CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING SOUTH 

50 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 1 18+30 I c 

2S 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 

52 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST 11 +14 / c1 

26 9/30/2016 



Pine County, Minnesota County Ditch # 7 


53 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST !11+14\ c 

BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON E&W CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 

27 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

55 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING EAST I 05+75 i c 

56 CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST I 05+ 75 1 c 

28 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON N&S CHANNEL LOOKING NORTH 

BEAVER DAM STRUCTURE ON N&S CHANNEL 48 INCHES HEAD 

29 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

WEIR INLET WITH ABANDONED TRAPS 

CL E&W CHANNEL (PRIVATE) LOOKING EAST 

30 9/30/2016 



61 

Pine County, Minnesota County Ditch # 7 

CL E&W CHANNEL LOOKING WEST 39+17 B
1 1 

62 WEIR NORTH EDGE B 

31 9/30/2016 



County Ditch # 7 Pine County, Minnesota 

CL N&S CHANNEL LOOKING SOUTH FROM TOP OF STRUCTURE 

32 9/30/2016 



MINUTES 

of 


Pine County Facilities Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, October 5,2016,9:00 a.m. 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Matt Ludwig, Commissioner Josh Mohr 

Others present: County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Lead Maintenance Worker Pete Umbreit, Sheriffs Office 

Manager Denise Baran, and County Administrator David Minke. 


Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the agenda with the addition of lighting at the impound lot in 
Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Minutes of the September 7, 2016 meeting. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

1. Sheriffs Office Impound Lot Lighting 
Denise presented information on the impound lot lighting. The lighting will enhance the operation of the 

security cameras. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the price quote from Drilling Electric in the amount of$5,700 to 

install a total of 6 lights. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0 


2. Pine Government Center (PGC) Lease Follow Up 

The committee discussed the city of Pine City lease at the POCo Consensus of the committee was to schedule a 

meeting with the city for November 2nd at 9:00 a.m. at the POC (or another date if that is not convenient). 


3. 	Current Maintenance 

Mark and Pete updated that the boiler head will be replaced soon. 


4. 2017 Building Fund 

The 2017 preliminary budget has $75,000 in the building fund. This is the same amount as 2016. The 

consensus of the committee was to keep at least $75,000 in the 2017 budget. It was noted that the courthouse is 

now 10 years old, therefore, mechanical items will continue to need replacement. 


5. Sandstone Building Project 

Mark will work on the concept plan to expand the footprint of the present HHS building to the east and to the 

south. He will coordinate with and include space for the sheriff, SWCD, land, public meeting room, etc. The 

plan will also include space for a server room, serve as an EOC and have back up power. Mark will have 

general plan for the December committee meeting. 


6. Current Project Update 

The garage at courthouse is almost complete. The final cost will be close to the $45,000 allocated. 


With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


October 11, 2016 9:00 am 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members Present: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Ludwig 

Others Present: County Administrator David Minke, Office Manager Denise Baron, Community 
Health Services (CHS) Manager/Public Health Supervisor Kathy Filbert, Human Resources 
Manager Connie Mikrot 

A. 	 Meeting was called to order at 9:00 am. 

B. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Minutes from the September 13, 2016 
Personnel Meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

C. 	 County Administrator David Minke requested addition of item 3.b Retiree Health Insurance. 

Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to approve October 11, 2016 agenda as amended. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

1. 	 PCSO 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of Part-Time 

Dispatcher Carley Blomberg effective September 25,2016 and request backfill of the 
position. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to acknowledge the resignation of Full-Time 
Dispatcher Jeremiah Mohr effective October 15, 2016 and request backfill of the 
position. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

2. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of Full-Time 

Public Health Nurse Sarah Oswald effective October 7,2016 and request backfill of the 
position. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to acknowledge the resignation of Full-Time 
Registered Nurse Joanna Johnson effective October 21,2016 and request backfill ofthe 
position. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

c. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to reclassify Public Health Nurse position from 
grade C42 to grade C43. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

3. 	 Administration 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to reclassify the Information Technology (IT) 

Manager from grade C42 to grade C52 at a salary of$62,912 and reclassify the Human 
Resources (HR) Manager from grade B31 to C51 at a salary of $60,320 effective October 
16,2016. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 



b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to accept the renewal for the retiree insurance 
plan with Blue Cross Blue Shield's (BCBS) Group Platinum Blue Plan A with Group 
Medicare BlueRx for Minnesota residents, and with BCBS's Group Senior Gold with 
Group Medicare BlueRx for retirees living outside Minnesota. Both plan options will 
retain the $1000 cap on Prescription Drugs. Premiums will increase to $274.50 per month 
for the Platinum Blue plan, and to $390.50 for the Gold plan. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

4. 	 Other 
a. 	 None. 

5. 	 Meeting was adjourned at 10:25am. 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNIISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18,2016 

[gI County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
I2l Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem: ___C~en~t~r=a~I~~i=n=n~es~o~ta~C~o~u~n~cl~'1~o~n~A~g~m~g____________________ _ 


Department: ___~A~d~nnn='=I='s~tr~a~ti~o=n__________________________________ 


Background information on Item: 

Presentation by Central Minnesota Council on Aging Executive Director Lori Vrolson, Community 
Development Specialist Mary Bauer and Community Development Specialist Natalie Matthewson, The 
Age Wave, that identifies the impacts of the age wave and the shift of the age population. 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



10/10/2016 


THE MATURING OF 
AMERICA... 
PREPARING FOR IHEAGE WA ~"E 

Presented by ";1 ~ntral MN 
,.,. Council on Aging 

" cmcoa 

The Older Americans Act 1965 
• Nation-wide home and community-based service 
system that develops and delivers non-medical 
services to help older adults maintain 
independence at home. 

• Administration on Aging 

• Area Agencies on Aging 

~ 
"' CefltralMN ~ C"""cl! "n Aging 

iii ~mcQII 

Semng Minnesotans 60+ 

CommII/lity Services 
CaregMng Support 
Volunteer Support 
Housing Options 
MeliareIPublic BenefItS 
Vendor Networks 
Partnerships 

1 



10/10/2016 


Our Mission 

The Central Minnesota Council on Aging is committed 

to maintaining the highest level of independence for 

older people by developing and coordinating community 

care, reducing isolation and improving access to services. 

OurWork 
Funding 

Senior LinkAge Line® 

Elder Program Development 

Morrison 
Pine 

Sherburne 
Stearns 

Wadena 

Wright 

Todd 

Cass 
Mille Lacs 

Benton 

Chisago 
Crow Wing 

Isanti 

Kanabec 

2 



10/10/2016 


Today's Issue for all Generations 

The Maturing ofAmerica... 
Preparingfor the Age Wave 

lJ.S.I>eunogr.aptucs 

In 2006, adults 65+= 37 million 

In 2030, adults 65+= 71.5 million 

In 2040, adults 65+= 79.7 million 

Sq!I!Cft' O/decAcnericans 2008' Key /nWGatOC!! Of WAII-R!w!Q fwtgroiln!ocaoancy Erlllm go Aging-- C"ntral "IN 
• J1 Council on Aging~~W cmeo. 

3 



10/10/2016 


MN Demographics 

Regional 65+ Population 
2010 94,838 

2030 210,170 

::-:~Cenlral MN 
~ Cooncil on Aging 

ffI cmco. 

Regional 60+ population = 
18.1% or 131,738 persons 

Pine County-Census Data 
ht1p:JNNN<cer1S1JS.qov!quickfactshabie. 

Population: (Estimate 2015) 29,069 (-2.3%) 

Persons 65 + 5435 (18.7%) 

White alone 91.9% 

Median value home $145,500 

Median household income $ 44,680 

Per capita annual income $ 22,129 

Building permits (2015) 66 

4 



10/10/2016 


Projected Population Growth 

The U.S. Labor Force 
Projected decline due to aging, disability and retirement 

~ ,-------------

450000 

300000 

150000 

1970-80 1980-90 1990-00 2000-10 20111-20 20211-30 

Employment Projections 
Growing Occupations 
2012 - 2022 

• Personal care aides 

• Home health aides 

• Home construction workers, mechanical 

• Diagnostic medical (ultra)sonographers 

• Interpreters and translators 

• Manufacturing ·~~nlraIMN 
-'JIi,cuuncil un Aging"mcoa. 

5 



cmeGA 

10/10/2016 


The Employment Gaps in Health Care 
The reasons ... 

~ Wage Expect.1.tions 

~ Education and Technology 

~ Requirements above Entry-Level 

~ Lack of interviewing skills 

~ On-the-job training ~~Cenlral MN 
~ Council on Aging 

~ cmcoo 

ManyMinnesotans are notprepared 
for their non-woIkingyears 

AARP Minnesota, 3/19/2014 
htto:lIstates,a.p.oralaaro-leglsiators-voorkina-to
8?q?!!ld-retirement-savinas 

Families are Changing 

• More people living alone 

• Fewer adult children 

• More blended families 

• Long dist.1.nce care giving 

• Increase of "silver divorces" 

6 



10/10/2016 


Who Are the Caregivers? 
A49-year-old female. caring for a 69-year-old female 

relative who needs care because of a loog..term 
physical condition(s) 

_ '" Iho prI_ unpaid co... providoT and ~ 
__tho _of paid help. 

o .4 years on average 

• 24A hours a week (balling, dressirg, n.mning errands, 
managing finar\Ce$) 

• Medical or I\Ul'$ltJg tasks (1M)(Jnd care, injecOOns. or 
managing medications) 

• Worlling full time (34.7 hours per week). 

• Manied or living with a partner 

• Very good or good health 

• High school graduate/some collerJe courses 

Combined average household income? $54, 700 

THE CARE RECIPIENT 
Lives with the caregiver Of 

very close; has been 
hospitalized at least once 

in the paSI year. 

The Costs of Caregiving 

• $2, II0 pcr year for employee who 
is caring for an elderly parent 

15.9 million caregivers work fi,ll· 
time 

Cost of replacing care giving 
employees is 56.58 billion 

• Cost of workday interruptiollS is 
S6.3billion 

• Cost of absenteeism is 85.1 billion 

www.mstumf'narketinstjtute.oom 

New Models for Retirement 

• Intergcnerational Housing 

• Senior Cohousing 

• Shared Housing 

• Village Networks 

• Adjacent"cottages" 

• T elehcalth 

7 



10/10/2016 


"SUIVeysays..." 
~ Housing choires 

~ Access to neighborhood amenities 

~ Available parking 

~ Transportation alternatives 

~ \Valking distanre to conveniences 

~ Safety 

Whatis a Livable Community? 
:r.ru;:~~~ 

Outdoor spaces and buildings 

Social participation 

Respect and social inclusion 

Civic participation and employment 

Conununication and access to information 

Conununity support and health services 

NaIioneIAMocIationofArea~OflAging 

World Health lZatiooI'WHOIAo& Fneodl Cibes and Commun"· 

Livability...adefinition 

•Identifies a framework using design factors 

•Creates four essential livability outcomes 

•Communities benefit economically 

8 



10/10/2016 


The IivahilityAAA~~llqPJ:~~," 
... is good for people and is good lor business 

..•creates places where Americans incrca:;ingiy want to live, work., 
and play 

.. .is a place where We can lind ajob. expand a ia.uily or laullch a 
business, whether we are young or old 

... has appealing advantllges that enhance the qualily of life of 
residents, the economic prospects of businesses, and the bottonl 
lines oflocal governments. 

The Design Factors 
COMPACTNESS 

a community that is waIkabIe, decreases automobile dependence, 
and supports a socially vibrant public reahn 

INTEGRATION OF LA."ffi USES 
olderadult'! live closer to or within walking distance ofwork, 
community activities, and the services they need 

HOUSING DIVERSfIY ensures that appropriate housing is 
available for each stage of the life span 

TRA.,."lSPORTATION OPTIONS helps older adult'! remain 
independent, mobile, and engaged in their surrounding 
community 

Whatdo the 150million boomers and 
millennials 

wantin their neighborhoods? 

• Trade shorter commute for a smaUcr home 

• Proximity to a mix of shops. restaurants, ami olliees 

• Mix of homes 

• :Vlix of inl'Omcs 

• Public transportation options 

9 



10/10/2016 


Great Places for All Ages 
Nearly 78% of people over age 45 want to stay in 

their home for as long as possible, and 80% 
believe their current community is where they will 

always live, 

The boomers and millennials represent a 
combined total of l50 million people, the 

ma,jority of whom have expressed a preference for 
livable Communities 

Emerging Issues 
• Chronic conditions 

• Behaviornl health 

• Poverty 

• HOlueiessncss 

• Isolation 

• Transportation 

• Dementia and Alzheimer's Disease ~~.. tr.1 ~1N 
~ Coollcil "" Aglllg 

• cmeoa 

ACfon Alzheimer's 
Preparing Minnesota's Commmrities 
89,000 Minnesotans age 65+ live with Alzheimer's disease and the 

number is growing 

• A voluntecr-driven collaboration bringing "'tinneso~11Is together 
to create supportive environments lor everyone touched by 
Alzheimer's disease and prepare Minnesota for its impacts . 

• 30+ conmmnities and growing 

• ACT Becker 

10 



10/10/2016 


The New Agingmodel ... 

• Extended years in the workJorce 

• Encore or legacy careers 

• Earlier planning 

• Focus on fitness and health 

Sunmlary 

li> Aging population is increasing 

li> \V" are living longer ... and longer 

li> L.bor force is decreasing 

li> ~ew "family" systems will support aging 

l> :'Iiew models for retirement living wiU develop 

li> Age-Iriendly communities are here 

li> Communities have challenges 

li> Opportunities to engage citizens are endless 

The process of maturing is an art to 

be learned ... 

an effort to be sustained . 
• Marya Mannes. Author 

entraIMN 
• Council on Aging~~ 

• cmcOA. 

11 



10/10/2016 


'Thank you for your interest in the agingof 

America! 


For further infonnation, please contact: 
Natalie Matthewson, Community DevelopmentSpecialist 
Mary Bauer, Community DevelopmentSpecialist 

320-258-9349 
Or visit the Central Mt"J Council on Aging website 

www.cmcoa.org 

~~entroIMN 
~ Council 011 Aging 

, cmCOIl 

12 

http:www.cmcoa.org


PINE COUNTY 
MINNII:$OTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[gI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: _....;C;:;.;e;:;.;;n;;;..:t;;.;ra:;:;.:I-.;;.M=in;;:.:on;;;..:e~so;:;.;t;.;:;;;a...;;:;J_o_b_s.-&...Tra_i_n_inga..:;S;;..;e;.::.rv-=-l::..;::·........ ... c;.;;;;es~_________ 


Department: ____ ~A~d~nnn=·=I=·s~tr~a~ti~o=n___________________________________ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Presentation by staff from the Central Minnesota Jobs & Training Services with an update ofthe 360 
curriculum. 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 




------

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

[lJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda S minsJ,f 110 minD 15 mwO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Award Contract #1604 


A>JlJartment: Pine County Public Works 


IIJ!!Ja~ _ 
Department Hrad signature 

Background information on Item: 
Contract #1604 

SAP 058-599-043 On Government Road, 1.9 miles Northeast of CR 140 over Deer Creek 

Action Requested: 

Award based on lowest tabulation by County Engineer 

Financial Impact: 



------

PlNECOUNTY 
MINN!tSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 18, 2016 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

I:8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other_ 


D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: _..;;;R;.;;;;e;:;..;s;.;:;.ch=e;:;.;d;;;;.;:u=li=·n:.z:gL.,;o::;.::f-=D:;..;e:;.;:c~em=b..:;;er::....;:;;6'1..:2::..;;O;..;:1;,;;;;6-=R;;;.;e:.z:gt.:u:o::.:la:;:;::r.....:B:::;.o~a:;:;::r.:::d:..;:M=ee;::.:t:::;:in::.lg__ 

Department: ____~A~d~nu=·=nl=·s~tr~a~ti~o=n___________________________________ 

~gv{~artmen d signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Association ofMinnesota Counties Annual Conference will be held in Minneapolis on 
December 5-6,2016. This schedule is in conflict with the December 6,2016 board meeting. The 
commissioners should consider rescheduling the regular board meeting for Wednesday, December 
7,2016 at 10:00 a.m. The Facility Committee is scheduled to meet at 9:00 a.m. on December 7th. 

Action Requested: 

Reschedule first regular board meeting in December. 

Financial Impact: 


	Agenda cobrd 101816
	Board Packet 101816 compressed



